
 

    

 
 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CALIFORNIA 95683 
916‐354‐3700 

FAX – 916‐354‐2082  
  

 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
July 18, 2018 

Call to Order and Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
District Administration Building – Board Room 

15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Mark Pecotich  President 
Morrison Graf  Vice President 
Les Clark  Director  
John Merchant     Director 
Gerald Pasek  Director  
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

STAFF 
 

Mark Martin              General Manager  
Jeff Werblun    Security Chief  
Paul Siebensohn    Director of Field Operations 
Eric Thompson  Controller 
Suzanne Lindenfeld   District Secretary 
Richard Shanahan  District General Counsel 



    

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\07-18-2018 board agenda.doc  Page 2 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
JULY 18, 2018 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Call to Order / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  

 
All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing of any kind). 
During meetings,  these devices will be used only  for emergency purposes and,  if used,  the party called/calling will exit  the 
meeting room for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode. Under no 
circumstances will recording devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  
 

AGENDA 

                                                                                                                                            ESTIMATED RUNNING TIME 

  1.  CALL TO ORDER ‐ Determination of Quorum – President Pecotich (Roll Call)                                        5:00 
   

  2.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Motion)               

The running times  listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or  later than 
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order. 
TIMED  ITEMS  as  specifically  noted,  such  as  Hearings  or  Formal  Presentations  of  community‐wide 
interest, will not be taken up earlier than listed. 
 

   3.  EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROMOTIONS, COMMENDATIONS, AND KUDOS 
   A.  Patrol Officer Richard Tompkins Promoted to Patrol Sergeant, Effective June 11, 2018 (Pinning of Badge) 
            

   4.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC                                                           
Members of the public may comment on any  item of  interest within the subject matter  jurisdiction of 
the District and any  item specifically agendized. Members of  the public wishing  to address a specific 
agendized  item are encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that  item. With 
certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.  

 

If you wish to address the Board at this time or at the time of an agendized item, as a courtesy, please 
state your name and address. Speakers presenting  individual opinions shall have 3 minutes to speak. 
Speakers presenting opinions of groups or organizations shall have 5 minutes per group. 

 

   5.  CONSIDER APPROVING THE CONSENT CALENDAR  (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) All  items  in 

Agenda Item 5 will be approved as one item if they are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent 
calendar. 

A.  Approval of Board and Committee Meeting Minutes 

  1.  June 20, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes  

  2.  July 3, 2018 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 

  3.  July 10, 2018 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes 

B.  Approval of Bills Paid Listing 
 

  6.  STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File)                              

A.   General Manager’s Report   

B.   Administration/Financial Report 



    

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\07-18-2018 board agenda.doc  Page 3 

C.   Security Report  

D.   Utilities Report   
 

  7.   CORRESPONDENCE                                         

A.   Letter from Bill and Pat Kelly, Received July 5, 2018 

B.  Email from Dawn Klein, Dated July 7, 2018 
 

  8.  CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES (Discussion/Action) (Motion)  
 

  9.  REVIEW DISTRICT MEETING DATES/TIMES FOR JULY/AUGUST 2018 
A. Special Improvements Committee Meeting – July 19, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  

B. Special Board Meeting – July 24, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.  

C. Security – August 2, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 

D. Communications – August 2, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. 

E. Improvements – August 7, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. 

F. Finance – August 7, 2018 at 9:30 a.m. 

G. Personnel – August 7, 2018 at 10:30 a.m. 

H. Regular Board Meeting – August 15, 2018 ‐ Open Session at 5:00 p.m.  
 

10.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  NON‐REPRESENTED  EMPLOYEE  2017  SALARY  RANGE 
ADJUSTMENT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 

 

11.  CONSIDER  APPROVAL OF  PROPOSAL  FROM  JENSEN  PRECAST  FOR  THE  PURCHASE OF  A 
WATER PLANT BOX CULVERT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 

 

12.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF  PROPOSAL  FROM AMERICAN  CRANE  FOR  CRANE  RENTAL  FOR 
WATER PLANT BOX CULVERT OFFLOADING AND PLACEMENT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll 
Call Vote) (5 min.) 

 

13.  CONSIDER  APPROVAL  OF  PROPOSAL  FROM  XYLEM  FOR  CANTOVA  PUMP  AND  RAIL 
REPLACEMENTS (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 

 

14.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FROM PAC MACHINE FOR CANTOVA PUMP STATION 
BYPASS DURING PUMP REPLACEMENT (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 

 

15.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY DEVELOPER FOR HIGHWAY 16 
BORE, CALTRANS  ENCROACHMENT PERMIT AND  INSTALL OF BORE CASING  FOR  FUTURE 
TWELVE INCH RECYCLED WATER LINE (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 

 

16.  CONSIDER  APPROVAL  OF  REIMBURSEMENT  REQUESTED  BY  DEVELOPER  FOR  RECYCLED 
WATER LINE AND LP GAS LINE INSTALLATION FROM MURIETA GARDENS TO CANTOVA LIFT 
STATION – 78 LOTS (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 



    

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\07-18-2018 board agenda.doc  Page 4 

17.  DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS                                  

In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), Directors and staff may make brief announcements 
or brief reports of their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff 
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  

 

18.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion)                          
 

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours.  If, however, the document is 
not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting." 
 
Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting is July 13, 2018. Posting locations 
are: 1) District Office; 2) Rancho Murieta Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association. 

 



Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 5 a 1 06-20-2018 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

1

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT   
Regular BOARD MEETING 

June 20, 2018  
Call to Order 5:00 p.m.  

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  
President Mark  Pecotich  called  the  Regular  Board Meeting  of  the  Board  of  Directors  of  Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District to order at 5:00 p.m.  in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho 
Murieta. Directors present were Mark Pecotich, Morrison Graf, Les Clark, John Merchant, and Gerald Pasek. 
Also, present were Mark Martin, General Manager; Eric Thompson, Controller;  Jeff Werblun, Security Chief; 
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary; and Richard Shanahan, 
District General Counsel.   
 
2.  ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion/Pasek to adopt the agenda. Second/Clark. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. 
Absent: None. Abstain: None.    
 
3. EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROMOTIONS, COMMENDATIONS, AND KUDOS 
Patrol Officer Richard Tompkins has been promoted to Patrol Sergeant. The formal announcement and pinning 
of the badge will occur at the July 18, 2018 Board meeting.  
 
4.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
Agenda  Item  4A2,  Director  Clark  commented  on  John  Sullivan  having  requested  a  special  Improvements 
Committee meeting to review the North application for water, sewer, and drainage.   
 
5.  STAFF REPORTS 
Under Agenda  Item 5A, Director Pasek asked about the status of the emergency well. Mark Martin, General 
Manager, stated that the maps have been completed. The production capacity of the well will not be known 
until water is actually being drawn.  
 
Under Agenda  Item  5C, Director  Clark  asked  about  the  status  of  the  new  radar  gun  that  Rancho Murieta 
Association  (RMA)  is  providing  to  the  District’s  Security  Department.  Chief Werblun  stated  that  there  is 
nothing new to report. The District still has not received the new radar gun.  
 
Under Agenda Item 5D, Director Clark asked about the Rancho Murieta County Club recycled water manager. 
Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations  stated  that  once  the  new  General  Manager  (GM)  or 
Superintendent has been hired, a new contract will be signed designating him/her as the new recycled water 
manager and that a blank Recycled Water Contract with Paul’s business card has been given to the current GM 
to provide to the new hire. 
 
Director Graf commented on  the stop  logs  leaking at Clementia spillway. Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field 
Operations, stated that staff is looking into replacement of the stop logs.  
 
6. CORRESPONDENCE  
None. 
 
7. CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES 
Director Clark stated he will not be able to attend the Special District Leadership Academy.  



Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 5 a 1 06-20-2018 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

2

 
Mark Martin, General Manager, will be attending the General Manager Leadership Summit June 24 – 26, 2018. 
  
8.  REVIEW JUNE BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETING DATES/TIMES 
Director Graf will not be at the July Committee meetings. 
 
9.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 
10.  RECEIVE  2018  DIVERSION  REPORT  –  PRESENTATION  BY  JACK  FIORI,  CALIFORNIA WASTE  RECOVERY 
SYSTEMS 
Jack Fiori, California Waste Recovery Systems  (Cal Waste), gave a presentation  regarding  the 2017 Diversion 
Report for Rancho Murieta. The items covered in the report included the consolidated tons collected in Rancho 
Murieta: 2,097 tons of solid waste, 1,137 tons of green‐waste, and 726 tons of recycled materials for a total of 
3,960 tons. Pounds per household per week: solid waste 33 lbs., recyclables 22 lbs., green waste 18 lbs. In 2017, 
1,035  bulky  waste  collections  were  made.  Mr.  Fiori  also  commented  on  the  possible  future  impact  to 
recyclables processing expenses and prices; legislation regarding organic waste (food/green) that will be going 
into effect in the next few years; and future increases in tip fees to accommodate for the required new facilities 
and facility upgrades. A question and answer period followed.     
 
11.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF  CALIFORNIA WASTE RECOVERY  SYSTEMS  FIFTH AMENDMENT  TO  THE  2013 
CONTRACT 
Motion/Merchant to approve the Fifth Amendment to the 2013 Contract between Rancho Murieta Community 
Services District and California Waste Recovery Systems for solid waste collection and disposal services. 
Second/Graf. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None. 
 
12.  CONSIDER  ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE  O2018‐02,  AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING  CHAPTER  14  OF  THE 
DISTRICT CODE, RELATING TO WATER SERVICE CHARGES; AMENDING CHAPTER 15 OF THE DISTRICT CODE 
RELATING TO SEWER SERVICE CHARGES; AMENDING CHAPTER 16A OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO 
DRAINAGE SPECIAL TAX; AMENDING CHAPTER 21 OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO SECURITY SPECIAL 
TAX; AND AMENDING CHAPTER 31 OF THE DISTRICT CODE RELATING TO SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND 
DISPOSAL SERVICE CHARGES 
Eric Thompson, Controller stated that the reduction of the rates  in Ordinance O2018‐02 for the Solid Waste 
Collection were not originally noted. The amended ordinance with the correct rates  is what the Board will  is 
being asked to adopt. 
 
Motion/Clark to adopt Ordinance O2018‐02, an Ordinance of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District, 
amending  Chapter  14  of  the District  Code  relating  to Water  Service  Charges;  amending  Chapter  15  of  the 
District Code relating to Sewer Service Charges; amending Chapter 16 of the District Code relating to Drainage 
Service  Charges;  amending  Chapter  16A  of  the  District  Code  relating  to  Drainage  Special  Tax;  amending 
Chapter 21 of the District Code relating to Security Special Tax; and amending Chapter 31 of the District Code 
relating  to  Solid   Waste  Collection  and  Disposal  Service  Charges.  Second/Pasek.  ROLL  CALL  VOTE:  Ayes: 
Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.  
 
13.  CONSIDER  APPROVAL  OF  PROPOSAL  FROM  JBI  WATER  &  WASTEWATER  EQUIPMENT,  INC.,  FOR 
REPLACEMENT OF BRUSH AERATORS FOR SEWER TREATMENT PONDS 1 AND 2 
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations, gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the 
proposal  from  JBI Water & Wastewater  Equipment,  Inc.,  for  three  (3) House Manufacturing  10 Hp  brush 
aerators.  



Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 5 a 1 06-20-2018 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

3

 
Motion/Clark to approve the proposal  from  JBI Water and Wastewater Equipment,  Inc.  for three  (3) House 
Manufacturing 10 Hp brush aerators in an amount not to exceed $72,427.50 which includes a fifteen percent 
(15%)  contingency.  Funding  to  come  from  Sewer  Replacement  Reserves.  Second/Pasek. ROLL  CALL VOTE: 
Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstain: None.  
 
14. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Eric  Thompson,  Controller,  stated  that  he  is  looking  at  another  agency  to  conduct  GASB  68  Accounting 
Valuation Report at a lower cost.  
 
Chief Werblun stated that a new Patrol Officer has been hired and is in training. There is still a Patrol Officer 
and a Gate Officer position vacancy. Director Pasek asked about the status of the incident map. Chief Werblun 
stated that they have agreed on a company, but the funding is the current issue.  
 
Director  Merchant  commented  on  the  accessory  dwelling  units  and  suggested  the  District  meet  with 
Sacramento County to discuss the impacts of the new regulations.  
 
President Pecotich stated that the District sent a response letter to RMA regarding their May presentation to 
the Security Committee regarding the Escuela Gate and RMA responded. District met with RMA to discuss the 
concerns.  It was  suggested  that RMA and  the District conduct a  joint Board meeting  to discuss  this matter 
along  with  the  Security  Assessment  Report  to  allow  for  public  comment  on  both  items.  Director  Clark 
suggested staff review what  is currently covered under the Security Tax. Director Merchant stated that RMA 
needs to make the proposal and get the community’s  input since  it  is their gate. The only  input the District 
should have it whether or not they can accommodate the services RMA is requesting.  
 
President Pecotich  stated  that  there will be  three  (3) Director positions up  for election  this year. The  time 
period for filing documents is July 16, 2018 through August 10, 2018.  
 
Mark Martin,  General Manager,  stated  he  is working  on  the  job  specs  for  the  re‐established  Director  of 
Administration position. 
  
15.  ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Pasek  to adjourn at  6:29  p.m.  Second/Clark. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant, Pasek. Noes: 
None. Absent: None. Abstain: None. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld 
District Secretary 



 

z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07-18-2018 board packet\agenda 5 a 2 07-10-2018 improvement minutes.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Date:  July 11, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Improvements Committee Staff  

Subject:  July 10, 2018 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Clark called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present was Director Clark. Director Graf was absent. 
Present  from  District  staff  were  Mark  Martin,  General  Manager  and  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field 
Operations.   
  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
Developer John Sullivan noted that they have provided water and sewer studies for the Rancho Murieta North 
Development and hope to have the drainage study submitted by July 19, 2018. 
 
3.  MONTHLY UPDATES 
Development 
The Retreats East and North 
No update. 
 
The Retreats West 
No update as it relates to District infrastructure. Homes are in the process of being framed and built. 
 
The Murieta Gardens ‐ Murieta Marketplace 
This project is still on hold. 
 
The Murieta Gardens – Highway 16 Off‐Site Improvements 
Work occasionally proceeds along Highway 16 for the road widening and development of an entrance in to the 
Murieta Gardens development. Coastland Engineering has been monitoring work when it occurs in the area of 
District infrastructure. 
 

The Murieta Gardens II – Subdivision 
The contractor has begun grading at the project site. A bore casing for the future sewer line that will run from 
this development to the Cantova sewer lift station has been installed. 
 
Rancho Murieta North – Development Project 
No update.  
 
FAA Business Park 
This project has not started yet but the owner notes it is going to move forward soon. 
 
The Greens Neighborhood Park 
No update. 
 



 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 5 a 2 07-10-2018 Improvement Minutes.doc     P a g e  | 2 
 
 

EMERGENCY WELL PROJECT 
Dominichelli & Associates provided a  layout of  the proposed easements needed  for Well Site B and  it was 
forwarded to Integra Realty Resources for land site appraisal. 
 
4. WATER PLANT BOX CULVERT PURCHASE 
Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations,  gave  a  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the 
proposal  from  Jensen Precast. A discussion  followed  regarding headwall entrance and exit development  for 
the culvert. This item will be on the July 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
5.  CRANE RENTAL FOR WATER PLANT BOX CULVERT OFFLOADING AND PLACEMENT 
Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations,  gave  a  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the 
proposal from American Crane. This item will be on the July 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
6.  CANTOVA PUMP AND RAIL PLACEMENT  
Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations,  gave  a  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the 
proposal  from Xylem. Director Clark pointed out the quote had a voltage difference vs what the site power 
provided.  Paul said he would get that corrected.  Director Clark asked if there was a difference in the reserve 
cost for the pumps vs the proposed cost. Paul said he would check with the District Controller. This item will 
be on the July 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
7. CANTOVA PUMP STATION BYPASS DURING PUMP REPLACEMENT 
Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations,  gave  a  summary  of  the  recommendation  to  approve  the 
proposal from Pac Machine. This item will be on the July 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
8.  REVIEW REIMBURSEMENTS REQUESTED BY DEVELOPER 
a. Highway 16 Bore, Caltrans Encroachment Permit and Install of Twelve Inch Recycled Water Line 
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations, discussed  the  recommendation by Coastland  to approve  this 
reimbursement with  the caveat  that  the developer  submit original  invoices and certified payrolls  for actual 
costs incurred for this and subsequent reimbursements. Mark Martin, General Manager, discussed the need to 
follow proper District procedure as laid out in District Code as it relates to reimbursement with discussion of 
extension agreements needed with a plan of what the pro‐rata share is. John Sullivan said there was a letter 
between Darlene and himself that discussed reimbursement. Paul asked that John share this letter for District 
review. Director Clark approved this item be brought forward to the Board with the change to the title of this 
item be  “Highway 16 Bore and  casing  installation and Caltrans Encroachment Permit,” noting  that  the 12” 
recycled water line was not actually being installed. He also asked if this cost fits with the estimation of the fee 
for this in the adopted Water Augmentation Fee study update. This item will be on the July 18, 2018 Regular 
Board Meeting agenda. 
 
b. Recycled Water Line and LP Gas Line Installation from Murieta Gardens II – 78 Lots to Cantova Lift Station 
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations, discussed  the  recommendation by Coastland  to approve  this 
reimbursement  for  the  recycled water  line  installation. Director Clark asked  that  this  item be  reviewed  for 
their necessity as  it relates  to project  timing since recycled water will not be available  for a  long  time. This 
item will be on the July 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
c.  Recycled Water Line Installation from Legacy Lane to Lookout Hill 
Director Clark asked that this item be reviewed for their necessity as it relates to project timing since recycled 
water will not be  available  for  a  long  time.  This  item will be on  the August 2018  Improvements Meeting 
agenda. 



 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 5 a 2 07-10-2018 Improvement Minutes.doc     P a g e  | 3 
 
 

d.  Murieta Inn/Murieta Gardens Recycled Water Main 
John Sullivan requested to meet with Mark Martin, General Manager, to discuss the District’s  intent and the 
developer’s  intent  of  the  letter  agreement  between  the District  and  developer  for  reimbursement  of  the 
Recycled Water main for the hotel and the extended stay. This item will be on the August 2018 Improvements 
Meeting agenda 
 
9.  DIRECTORS & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Paul Siebensohn commented  that water use  in  the community  is rebounding back  to high use and  that  the 
District will work towards providing conservation outreach. 
 
Director Clark commented on whether or not CalFire has authority to pull water from our reservoirs without 
permission. 
 
10.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 



  

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 5 a 3 07-03-2018 personnel minutes.doc   
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  July 3, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Personnel Committee Staff 

Subject:  July 3, 2018 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Pasek called  the meeting  to order at 10:32 a.m. Present was Director Pasek. Present  from District 
staff  was  Mark  Martin,  General  Manager;  Eric  Thompson,  Controller;  and  Suzanne  Lindenfeld,  District 
Secretary.  Director Graf was absent.  
 
2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
3.  REVIEW 2018 NON‐REPRESENTED SALARY RANGE ADJUSTMENT 
Mark Martin, General Manager, gave a brief summary of the recommended 2017 salary range adjustments for 
non‐represented employees. Adjustment to salary ranges does not mean an automatic salary increase to the 
affected employees. This item will be on the July 18, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.  
 
4.  REVIEW PAY FOR PERFORMANCE FOR NON‐REPRESENTED  
Mark Martin, General Manager, gave a brief summary of the current Pay for Performance Program for non‐
represented  and  the  recommendation  to move  unrepresented  staff  salary  ranges  to more  traditional  set 
salary ranges with defined steps just as is the existing case with represented staff; adjust unrepresented staff 
salary ranges to CPI as  is the existing case with represented staff; Implement a new performance evaluation 
system for unrepresented staff; and adjust ranges periodically through contracted salary surveys (about every 
3  years  or  so).  The  Committee  agreed  to move  forward with  the  recommendation  to  bring  a more  fully 
developed proposal back to the Personnel Committee at a future meeting over the course of this fiscal year. 
 
5.  DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
None.   
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:16 a.m. 
 
 















 
 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    July 13, 2018  

To:    Board of Directors 

From:               Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/DEVELOPMENT 
Janus Decision 
On  June 27, 2018  the United States Supreme Court  in a  far‐reaching case know as  Janus v. AFSCME  struck 
down union “agency  shop  fees”  requiring employees who are eligible  for public employee unions  to opt‐in 
rather than opt‐out. Agency fees are those fees that were paid in‐lieu of union membership fees by employees 
not wishing to join the union. These fees paid the union for things such as negotiating contracts representing 
employees in grievances and arbitrations, and lobbying activities to foster collective bargaining negotiations.   
 
At present, all District union eligible employees are members, so the District has not been required to cease 
collection of agency fees for any employee. Going forward, the District will no longer collect agency fees from 
union eligible employees who do not wish to be active union members. The District continues to uphold  its 
legal obligation to collect dues on behalf of the union. 
 
The California State legislature anticipated Janus and in response has passed legislation in favor of unions, one 
requiring that public agencies direct any employee wishing to no longer participate in the union directly to the 
union without the public agency serving as the  intermediary to process union membership status which has 
been  the  case  in  the  past.  Other  restrictions  have  been  placed  on  public  agencies  as  to  the manner  of 
communication  with  potentially  eligible  union  members  about  union  membership  or  non‐membership 
options.   
  
REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (RWA) 
On  July 12, 2018,  I attended  the RWA Board meeting. The agenda  involved discussion of  the RWA’s Other 
Post‐Employment Benefits (OPEB) actuarial numbers, Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) 
update, and  legislative update. Of  legislative  concern  to water agencies  is  SB 998 which would  limit water 
agencies’ ability to conduct shut‐offs for non‐payment and limit water agency reconnection charges. ACWA is 
in full opposition of this legislation.  
 
SACRAMENTO CENTRAL GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY (SCGA) 
On June 27, 2018, I attended a special SCGA Board meeting. Following last month’s direction from the District 
Board to remain engaged, the District voted in favor of the organization’s annual budget. We will continue to 
monitor  the activities of  this organization as  to  the  relative benefit  to  the District.  I plan  to meet with  the 
Executive Director over the next few weeks to discuss the SCGA’s role and help educate me on some details of 
the groundwater basin for which SCGA plans. 
 
Related  to  the  District’s  membership  in  SCGA  is  Sloughhouse  Resource  Conservation  District’s  (SRCD) 
proposed boundary adjustment for the local groundwater sub‐basin. From what I understand, if approved, this 



 
 
 
 P a g e  | 2   

would move the District out of SCGA authority to SRCD. I plan to attend the SRCD’s meeting of July 25, 2018 to 
better understand the reasoning behind the proposal and potential impacts to the District. 
 
CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) – GENERAL MANAGER’S SUMMIT 
I  attended  the  CSDA General Manager’s  Summit  June  24‐26,  2018.  Excellent  opportunity  to  network  and 
informally gather useful information. An important session takeaway included discussions on pension liability 
funding  and  the  pros  and  cons  of  maintaining  future  liability  investments  with  CalPERS  versus  private 
instruments. One district, Irvine Ranch, reflected that their private investment returned, on average, one‐point 
greater gain than had they  invested with CalPERS. Another topic was the Upland Decision which might open 
the door  for simple majority tax approval  if a tax  is brought  forward as a voter  initiative. All parties  I spoke 
with on the topic of groundwater recommended remaining actively engaged with groundwater management 
authorities regardless of whether or not the District maintains groundwater wells. 
 
SACRAMENTO COUNTY PLANNING – ADU MODELING 
On July 6, 2018  I reached out to Joelle  Inman, Principal Planner, about how Sacramento County  is  factoring 
ADUs in determining capacity analysis for new development. I have yet to receive a response but will follow‐
up. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 



 

z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07‐18‐2018 board packet\12‐jun18 finance report.docx    1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  July 16, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Eric Thompson, Controller 

Subject:    Administration / Financial Reports 

 

Enclosed is a combined financial summary for June 2018. Following are highlights from various internal financial 
reports. Please feel free to call me before the Board meeting regarding any questions you may have relating to 
these reports.   
 

This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding under or over‐
budget items. In addition, other items of interest are included. 
 

Residential Water Consumption – Annual residential water usage was up 10.0% versus budget. Listed below 
are full‐year water consumption numbers using weighted averages: 
 

 
12 month 
rolling % 
increase 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Residences 0.1% 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,539 2,540 2,540 2,540 2,542 

 
Weighted 
Average 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Cubic Feet 1,642 2,920 2,844 2,695 2,109 1,191 840 812 774 631 926 1,709 2,250 

Gallons per 
day 

  409   728   709   672 526 297 210 203 193 157 231 426 561 

Planned 
Usage GPD   612 

            

 

Commercial/Other Water Consumption – Annual commercial water usage was up 4.6% versus budget. Listed 
below are full‐year water consumption numbers in cubic feet: 
 

 
YTD 

Totals 
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Commercial 835,553 114,866 113,467 103,801 88,440 33,156 20,523 34,889 44,559 39,201 51,525 78,702 112,424 

Parks 384,097 83,599 70,380 44,880 42,838 6,858 939 481 6,080 481 4,721 40,360 82,480 

Raw Water 883,288 183,011 147,231 159,474 122,373 27,651 199 0 50 7,804 6,084 101,628 127,783 

CSD 145,249 19,713 19,745 19,532 14,619 6,473 5.519 8,386 8,106 7,745 8,968 9,574 16,869 

Totals 2,248,187 401,189 350,823 327,687 268,270 74,138 27,180 43,756 58,795 55,231 71,298 230,264 339,556 
 

Lock‐Offs – During the month of June, there were 15 lock‐offs. 
 

Connection Fees – There were no new connection fees received in June. 
 

Aging Report – Delinquent accounts totaled $271,159 which was 28.9% of the total accounts receivable balance 
of $936,483. Past due receivables  increased $27,619 or 11.3% from the prior month. Of the total delinquent 
amount, $257,028 was related to undeveloped property. 
  

Summary of Reserve Accounts as of June 30, 2018 – The District’s reserve accounts began this fiscal year with 
a balance of $5,344,437  and  increased $480,787 during  the  year.  In  addition  to  recurring monthly  reserve 
contributions and normal  inter‐fund borrowing repayments  in June, $24,783  in  interest  income was earned, 
$2,910 was reimbursed from Water Capital Replacement Reserves and $970 was reimbursed from Sewer Capital 
Replacement Reserves  for  the dam  inundation  study, and $248 was  reimbursed  from Water Augmentation 



 

z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07‐18‐2018 board packet\12‐jun18 finance report.docx    2 

Reserves for labor related to the emergency well project.  The total amount of reserves held by the District on 
June 30, 2018 was $5,825,224.  See the following table for information by specific reserve account. 
 
Reserve Fund Balances 
 

 

Reserve Descriptions 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2017 

YTD Collected & 
Interest Earned 

YTD Spent Period End 
Balance 
June 30, 2018 

Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 1,130,169 257,380 (11,774) 1,375,775

Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 2,478,211 422,555 (154,843) 2,745,923 

Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 81,850 33,222 (6,198) 108,874 

Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 160,345 48,109 (86,586) 121,868 

Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 57,174 44,186 (14,366) 86,994

Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-2500) 4,067 67 (0) 4,134

Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 366,117 34,894 (51,936) 349,075

Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 1,703,006 88,087 (46,155) 1,744,938

WTP Construction Fund Reserve (200-2513) (671,793) 187,241 (217,835) (702,387)

Security Impact Fee Reserves (500-2513) 35,291 4,051 (49,312) (9,970)

Total Reserves 5,344,437 1,119,792 (639,005) 5,825,224 

 

Inter‐fund Borrowing Balances 
 

 

Inter-fund Borrowing 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2016 

 

YTD Interest 

             
YTD 

Repayment 

Period End 
Balance 
June 30, 2018 

Sewer Loan to WTP Construction Fund 1,137,179 14,518 (154,949) 996,748

WSA Loan to WTP Construction Fund 379,060 4,839 (51,650) 332,249 

N. Gate Security Loan from Drainage Fund 63,203 702 (23,538) 40,367

Total Inter-fund Borrowing 1,579,442 20,059 (230,137) 1,369,364 

 

Financial Items of Note 
 

M&R Litigation – during the year, the District incurred and paid $5,706 in legal fees related to the M&R litigation. 
Total fees paid pursuant to this lawsuit (excluding staff time) are $68,193. 

County Club and Open Space – Since early October 2017, $46,301  (including  staff  time) was  spent on  this 
project.  As of year‐end, this project was on‐hold and no further expenditures are anticipated for the foreseeable 
future. 
   



 

z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07‐18‐2018 board packet\12‐jun18 finance report.docx    3 

Financial Summary Report (year‐to‐date through June 30, 2018) 
 

Revenues:  

Water Charges, for the fiscal year were above budget $73,615 or 3.7% 

Sewer Charges, for the fiscal year were below budget $10,707 or (0.8%) 

Drainage Charges, for the fiscal year were below budget $2,027 or (1.0%) 

Security Charges, for the fiscal year were below budget $7,150 or (0.5%) 

Solid Waste Charges, for the fiscal year were above budget $7,057 or 1.1% 

Total Revenue, which includes other income, property taxes, and interest income was above budget $192,450 
or 3.2%.  Roughly $70K of this amount is related to CIA Ditch repairs. 
 

Expenses:  Year‐to‐date  total  operating  expenses were  below  budget  $302,946  or  (5.0%).  There were  no 
operational reserve expenditures during the year. Operational reserve expenditures cover projects funded from 
reserves which  are  also  recorded  as  operational  expenses  through  the  income  statement  as  required  by 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
 

Water Expenses (including wages & employer costs) year‐to‐date, were below budget $131,263 or (7.6%). The 
Water Department went  from being $19,241 over budget  in expense  through April  to being under budget 
through June.  Most expense categories ended the year below budget, with the biggest exception being repairs 
& maintenance expenses which was 35.9% over budget due to repairs to the CIA Ditch. 
 

Sewer Expenses, year‐to‐date, were below budget by $129,323 or (11.5%). The Sewer Department was under 
budget on most expense categories, however repairs & maintenance and permits were over budget by marginal 
amounts. During  the month of  June,  the wastewater  treatment plant  (WWTP) solar array generated 33,963 
excess kWh above and beyond the 60,612 we purchased from SMUD. Since the WWTP solar array went online, 
we have not paid SMUD for any electricity usage. At fiscal year‐end the Sewer Department recognized a $20,302 
net energy credit (due from SMUD). 
  

Drainage  Expenses,  year‐to‐date, were  above budget  by  $4,394  or  2.9%. Drainage  saw  a  front‐loading  of 
expenses during  the  fiscal  year. These numbers normalized  as  the  year progressed  (budget  catching up  to 
actuals) and  the department’s expenses went  from being 49.2% over  through September to  (0.7%)  through 
May. Additional utility  staff  time  and  chemical purchases  in  June  caused  the department’s  total operating 
expenses to go from slightly under budget through May to 2.9% over budget for the year. 
 

Combined Water/Sewer/Drainage Wages & Employer Costs, year‐to‐date, were below budget by $99,557 or 
(7.0%). These savings were offset by $38,729 in contract staffing, which is used to help reduce the operational 
effects of position vacancies. Utility personnel at the District allocate their time between the Water, Sewer and 
Drainage Departments as needed and as directed. This section  is being reported to help gauge overall utility 
personnel expenses versus budget. 
 

Security Expenses, year‐to‐date, were below budget by $65,820 or (5.3%). Security Gate expenses ended the 
year above budget by $3,008 or 0.5%, with savings in wages and employer costs (due to vacancies) being offset 
by contract personnel costs. Security Patrol expenses were below budget $46,866 or (9.0%), with savings across 
most expense categories, the  largest being salaries & wages and employer costs. General Security expenses 
were below budget $21,962 or  (14.1%)  for  the year, due primarily  to  the vacancy  in  the  (permanent) Chief 
position earlier in the year. 
 

   



 

z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07‐18‐2018 board packet\12‐jun18 finance report.docx    4 

Solid Waste Expenses,  year‐to‐date, were below budget by $10,117 or  (1.7%).    Solid waste  revenues  and 
collection expenses are driven by service requests from the community and both ended the year slightly over 
budget. 
 

General Expenses, year‐to‐date, were above budget by $29,185 or 2.3%. General Manager recruitment, salaries 
& wages, consulting expenses, building/grounds maintenance, and expenses related to the Open Space/Country 
Club proposed purchase were the biggest contributors to the overage in general expenses. 
 

Net  Income:  Year‐to‐date  unadjusted  net  income,  before  depreciation, was  $474,585  versus  a  budget  of 
($14,693). Net income/(Loss) adjusted for estimated depreciation expense is ($935,980). The full‐year expected 
net operating  income (loss) before depreciation, per the 2017‐2018 budget, was ($181).  Including  inter‐fund 
borrowing interest expenses and tax revenues allocated to the Drainage department, the expected net loss was 
($14,693), as shown on the financial statements. 













 
z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07-18-2018 board packet\agenda 6 c 1 june 2018 security dept committee memo.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 13, 2018  

To:    Security Committee 

From:               Jeffery Werblun, Security Chief 

Subject:  Security Report for the Month of June 2018  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OPERATIONS UPDATES 
Security Patrol Officer Rick Tompkins was promoted to Security Sergeant, effective June 23, 2018. Currently, 
there is one (1) Security Gate Officer position open and two (2) Patrol Officer positions open. One of the Patrol 
Officer  positions  open  is  to  replace  the  vacancy  left  by  the  promotion  of  Sergeant  Tompkins. We  have  a 
candidate currently going through the hiring process for Patrol Officer.  
 
INCIDENTS OF NOTE  
June 8, 2018: At 2040 hours and again at 2204 hours, Patrol responded to reports of a bonfire and fireworks 
along the river bottom off Bermuda Court. Patrol issued a total of 5 citations for RMA violations‐bonfire. The 
fires were extinguished by the juveniles in attendance. 
 
June 14, 2018: Acting Sergeant Tompkins and  I went  to  the Coffee with a Cop event at  the Beanery Coffee 
Shop. At  this event, members of  the Sacramento County Sheriff’s Department  that work  this area were on 
hand to meet the community. There were also Deputies from the K9 unit, Youth Services, VIPS Jackie Villa, and 
a member of the Police Chaplaincy Group. Two (2) Lieutenants that Command this area and the Commander 
of  South  Bureau,  Captain  Jim  Barnes  (Rancho  Murieta  Resident)  were  also  there.  Sacramento  County 
Supervisor Sue Frost was also in attendance. We met with residents of Rancho Murieta, answered questions, 
said hello, shook hands as they thanked us for keeping them safe, and had a cup of coffee.  
 
June 25, 2018: At 1549 hours a  road  rage/hit and  run occurred. The  incident  started on  Jackson Road and 
continued to the South Gate. This was involving two (2) Murieta South residents. One resident pulled over at 
the  gate  to  let  the  other  one  go  by.  A  confrontation  occurred  between  the  two  (2) women.  The  suspect 
resident drove off and struck the other’s vehicle causing damage. The  incident was recorded on video at the 
gate. California Highway Patrol (CHP) arrived to conduct an investigation. 
 
RANCHO MURIETA ASSOCIATION COMPLIANCE MEETING  
The meeting was held June 5, 2018. Nothing to report. 
 
CONTRACT SECURITY 
We are using a PDF employee that is patrol trained to cover graveyard patrol shifts due to a vacancy. PDF has 
been responsive to our needs.   
 
SECURITY ASSESSMENT REPORT 
We are currently working on the Action Plan as the next step in response to the Assessment Report. 
 



Rancho Murieta Association 

Rule Violations/Admonishments/Complaints 

                                   June 2018 

 

Gate Entrance Refusals       56 

Parking          3         

Unsafe Driving               5 

Open Garage Door              0 

Park Hours                     2 

Speeding                     6 

Loose/Off Leash Dogs       4         

Barking Dogs          22                

Unlicensed Driver                           6 

Stop Sign                  0 

_________________________________________ 

Total                        104 

 

Note: A complaint of a violation does NOT necessarily mean a violation occurred. The complaint 
may have been unfounded, officers were unable to locate the complaint, or the complaint was 
not actually in fact a RMA Rule violation at all.  

 

 



    RMA Rule Violations / Citations 

                              June 2018 

 

Driveway Parking                            2  

Park Hours                     0 

Stop Sign            17                      

Unsafe Driving       0   

Speeding                    5   

Unlicensed Driver       2    

Overnight Street Parking                      14   

  

__________________________________ 

Total                40 

 

 

  

*Note: These citation totals are citations issued by CSD Security; they do not reflect citations issued by 

RMA. 



 

 
z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07-18-2018 board packet\agenda 6 d 1 utilities update 07-2018.docx  Page | 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:    July 11, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Utilities Report 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 The following is information and projects staff has worked on since the last Board meeting.  
 
WATER TREATMENT 
Water Treatment Plant  (WTP) #1  is  currently  set  to  run  at 1.87 million  gallons per day  (mgd),  averaging  a 
production volume of 1.36 mgd. WTP #2 is in operation at 1.0 mgd, producing an average of 0.94 mgd. Total 
daily demand  is currently averaging 2.3 mgd. Total water production  for  June 2018 was 61,029,000 gallons, 
which averaged to approximately 768 gallons per day per water connection. 
 
WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY            
On July 5, 2018, all raw water storage for Calero, Chesbro, and Clementia Reservoirs measured approximately 
1,529.9 MG (4,695.4 AF) of which 1,488.5 MG (4,568.4) is usable due to dead storage. For Calero and Chesbro 
Reservoirs alone, storage measured 1,207 MG (3,705.3 AF), or 1,157.9 MG (3,252.3 AF) usable. In June 2018 
there was 0.0” of rainfall and evaporation was 9.51”.  
 
  Below is a graphic representation of the water storage reservoir levels from 2014 to date. 

 
 
WASTEWATER COLLECTION, TREATMENT, AND RECLAMATION 
Influent wastewater  flow averaged 0.369 million gallons a day,  for a  total of 11.01 MG,  (33.95 AF). This  is 
approximately 143 gpd per sewer connection. Secondary wastewater storage measured 96.3 MG (295.42 AF) 
on July 5, 2018. In June, we supplied 39,480,055 gallons of recycled water to the Rancho Murieta Country Club 
(RMCC) for their irrigation needs. 
 
Bill Armstrong  is reported to be  filling  in as RMCC General Manager and will back  in on  July 15, 2018.  I  left 
paperwork  to  designate  who  is  going  to  be  the  new  Recycled Water  Supervisor  per  the  District’s  User 
Reclamation Plan,  to ensure  that proper use and  reporting  for  recycled water  is  followed per  the District’s 
Recycled Water  Standards  and  the Master  Reclamation  Permit  and Waste Discharge  Requirements  of  the 



 

 
z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07-18-2018 board packet\agenda 6 d 1 utilities update 07-2018.docx  Page | 2 

California  Regional Water  Quality  Control  Board.  Below  is  a  graph  of  the  District’s  secondary  storage  of 
wastewater to date. 
 

 

 
SEWER COLLECTION 
As normal preventative maintenance, District Utility staff CCTV’d 170 feet and cleaned 2,678 feet of the sewer 
collection system line this past month.  
 
DRAINAGE / STORMWATER 
Utility staff has spent several days cleaning up around Storm Basin 5 off Reynosa 
Drive, Basin #12 on Colbert Drive, and are continuing work on Basin #14 on Bent 
Grass  Court.    Staff  also  cleaned  the  entrance  flow  channels  feeding  Laguna 
Joaquin and the one leaving it and picked  up trash along the shoreline prior to 
the July 4th  holiday, as well as in drainage channels in the North. (photo on right)   
 
WATER METERING AND UTILITY STAFF WORK 
In June 2018, seven (7) ¾” and one (1) 1” meter meters were replaced. Twenty‐
two (22) Utility Star reports, one (1) rebate  inspection, one (1) high water use 
investigation and eleven (11) underground service alerts (USAs) were completed. Staff also had six (6) calls for 
high water use on the bills which turned out to be homeowner irrigation leaks. There were also two (2) service 
line leaks reported and repaired. 
 



 

 
z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07-18-2018 board packet\agenda 6 d 1 utilities update 07-2018.docx  Page | 3 

PROJECTS 
Development 
The Retreats East and North 
No update. 
 
The Retreats West 
No update as it relates to District infrastructure. Homes are in the process of being framed and built. 
 
The Murieta Gardens ‐ Murieta Marketplace 
This project is still on hold. 
 
The Murieta Gardens – Highway 16 Off‐Site Improvements 
Work occasionally proceeds along Highway 16 for the road widening and development of an entrance in to the 
Murieta Gardens development. Coastland Engineering has been monitoring work when it occurs in the area of 
District infrastructure. 
 

The Murieta Gardens II – Subdivision 
The contractor has begun grading at the project site.  A bore casing for the future sewer line that will run from 
this development to the Cantova sewer lift station has been installed. 
 
Rancho Murieta North – Development Project 
No update.  
 
FAA Business Park 
This project has not started yet but the owner notes it is going to move forward soon. 
 
The Greens Neighborhood Park 
No update. 
 
EMERGENCY WELL PROJECT 
Dominichelli & Associates provided  a  layout of  the proposed easements needed  for well  site B  and  it was 
forwarded to Integra Realty Resources for land site appraisal. 
 
DAM INUNDATION MAPPING 
Dominichelli & Associates reported that they have created a model with scenarios for Calero, Clementia, and 
the  Chesbro‐Clementia  sequential  failure  and  have  some  preliminary  results. They  are  continuing work  on 
finalizing the models by adding manning’s roughness areas and hydraulic structures.  They measured bridges 
and culverts  for some of the downstream major crossings earlier this week as some of these crossings may 
impact the inundation area. 



94 95

12
8

17
8

26
1

32
4

35
1

34
5

33
7

24
7

19
5

11
7

22
3

80 77 77

12
1

15
7

24
5

29
1 29
6

25
5

21
7

10
5

85

16
7

79

67 71

10
2

20
3

25
4

33
8

32
9

31
0

24
7

14
7

10
4

18
8

10
2

97

80

11
6

20
3

26
3

14
3

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec AVG R-
GPCD

G
al

lo
ns

 p
er

 C
ap

ita
 p

er
 D

ay
Rancho Murieta - Residential Gallons per Capita per Day

Comparison of 2013 (drought base yr) to 2016, 2017 and 2018
Residential Potable Water Consumption

Based on 2010 Census of 5,488 population 2013

2016

2017

2018

Conservation achieved June 2016 versus June 2013:    24%             2016 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      30%
Conservation achieved June 2017 versus June 2013:    21%               2017 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      28%
Conservation achieved June 2018 versus June 2013:    19% 2018 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      20%



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MONTH BY MONTH RESIDENTIAL WATER CONSUMPTION 

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

RESIDENTIAL TOTALS JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

TOTAL # RESIDENTIAL WATER CUSTOMERS 2,539                2,539             2,539             2,539             2,539             2,539             2,539             2,539             2,540             2,540             2,540             2,542             

WEIGHTED AVG. RESIDENTIAL USAGE IN CU. FT. 1,642                      2,920                2,844             2,695             2,109             1,191             840                812                774                631                926                1,709             2,250             

WEIGHTED AVG. RESIDENTIAL USAGE IN GPD 409                         728                   709                672                526                297                210                203                193                157                231                426                561                

WEIGHTED AVG. RESIDENTIAL PLANNING USAGE-GPD 612                         

same period last year 2,524                2,531             2,531             2,534             2,534             2,534             2,534             2,534             2,539             2,539             2,539             2,539             

% Increase from same period last year 0.6% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%

RESIDENTIAL MONTHLY

CIRCLE LOTS (CIR) AVERAGE

     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 447                         447                   447                447                447                447                447                447                447                447                447                447                447                

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 1,879                      3,317                3,180             3,148             2,386             1,376             967                963                926                706                1,063             1,953             2,567             

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 469                         827                   793                785                595                343                241                240                231                176                265                487                640                

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 71.74$                    95.60$              93.34$           92.80$           80.15$           63.38$           56.59$           56.52$           55.92$           52.26$           58.18$           72.96$           83.15$           

COTTAGE LOTS (COT)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 294                         293                   293                293                293                293                293                293                293                294                294                294                296                

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 1,482                      2,483                2,463             2,266             1,921             1,139             906                858                790                614                882                1,524             1,941             

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 370                         619                   614                565                479                284                226                214                197                153                220                380                484                

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 65.15$                    81.75$              81.42$           78.16$           72.43$           59.45$           55.59$           54.79$           53.66$           50.73$           55.19$           65.84$           72.76$           

ESTATE LOTS>12,000 sq. ft. (EST1)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 737                         737                   737                737                737                737                737                737                737                737                737                737                737                

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 2,467                      4,444                4,336             4,071             3,209             1,797             1,227             1,147             1,119             930                1,364             2,583             3,381             

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 615                         1,108                1,081             1,015             800                448                306                286                279                232                340                644                843                

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 81.50$                    114.31$            112.51$         108.12$         93.80$           70.37$           60.91$           59.58$           59.12$           55.99$           63.18$           83.42$           96.66$           

ESTATE LOTS<12,000 sq. ft. (EST2)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 559                         559                   559                559                559                559                559                559                559                559                559                559                559                

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 1,566                      2,651                2,599             2,406             1,925             1,199             842                854                794                682                1,007             1,689             2,146             

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 391                         661                   648                600                480                299                210                213                198                170                251                421                535                

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 66.54$                    84.55$              83.68$           80.49$           72.50$           60.45$           54.52$           54.72$           53.72$           51.86$           57.25$           68.57$           76.16$           

HALFPLEX LOTS (HPLX)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 58                           58                     58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 1,032                      1,789                1,640             1,584             1,348             750                545                566                529                453                654                1,083             1,444             

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 257                         446                   409                395                336                187                136                141                132                113                163                270                360                

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 57.67$                    70.23$              67.77$           66.84$           62.91$           52.99$           49.59$           49.93$           49.33$           48.06$           51.39$           58.52$           64.51$           

MURIETA VILLAGE LOTS (MV)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 189                         189                   189                189                189                189                189                189                189                189                189                189                189                

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 485                         682                   634                614                525                682                317                353                313                289                389                465                557                

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 121                         170                   158                153                131                170                79                  88                  78                  72                  97                  116                139                

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 48.59$                    51.86$              51.06$           50.73$           49.26$           51.86$           45.80$           46.40$           45.73$           45.33$           47.00$           48.26$           49.79$           

Avg Water Consumption 2017-18.xlsx



TOWNHOUSE LOTS (TWN) JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 218                         218                   218                218                218                218                218                218                218                218                218                218                218                

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 639                         838                   838                826                714                541                533                557                477                457                570                606                710                

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 159                         209                   209                206                178                135                133                139                119                114                142                151                177                

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 51.15$                    54.45$              54.45$           54.25$           52.39$           49.53$           49.39$           49.79$           48.46$           48.13$           49.99$           50.59$           52.32$           

VILLA LOTS (VIL)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 38                           38                     38                  38                  38                  38                  38                  38                  38                  38                  38                  38                  38                  

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 343                         397                   365                333                357                293                325                469                289                277                317                369                321                

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 85                           99                     91                  83                  89                  73                  81                  117                72                  69                  79                  92                  80                  

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 46.23$                    47.13$              46.60$           46.07$           46.47$           45.40$           45.93$           48.33$           45.33$           45.13$           45.80$           46.67$           45.87$           

COMMERCIAL
SMALL USERS (CSM)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 32                           32                     32                  32                  32                  32                  32                  32                  32                  32                  32                  32                  32                  

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 1,018                      1,159                1,215             1,143             934                738                710                1,119             922                1,143             1,115             1,071             951                

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 254                         289                   303                285                233                184                177                279                230                285                278                267                237                

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 57.45$                    59.78$              60.71$           59.51$           56.05$           52.79$           52.32$           59.12$           55.85$           59.51$           59.05$           58.32$           56.32$           

IRRIGATION USERS (CIRR)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 39                           38                     38                  38                  39                  39                  39                  40                  40                  40                  40                  40                  40                  

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 7,762                      13,773              18,369           14,767           13,817           3,465             914                4,516             1,071             674                1,384             8,314             12,084           

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 1,935                      3,434                4,580             3,682             3,445             864                228                1,126             267                168                345                2,073             3,013             

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 169.40$                  269.17$            345.47$         285.68$         269.90$         98.06$           55.72$           115.51$         58.32$           51.73$           63.51$           178.56$         241.14$         

LARGE USERS (CLG)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 11                           11                     11                  11                  11                  11                  11                  11                  11                  11                  11                  11                  11                  

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 28,699                    52,436              51,682           50,491           36,389           16,853           10,199           11,254           14,463           13,083           16,127           29,519           41,892           

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 7,156                      13,074              12,886           12,589           9,073             4,202             2,543             2,806             3,606             3,262             4,021             7,360             10,445           

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 516.94$                  910.97$            898.46$         878.68$         644.60$         320.30$         209.85$         227.36$         280.62$         257.72$         308.25$         530.55$         735.94$         

HOTEL (HOTL)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 1                             1                       1                    1                    1                    1                    1                    1                    1                    1                    1                    1                    1                    

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 11,758                    5,499                2,001             1,901             1,701             2,001             3,201             12,798           18,401           19,600           25,701           23,499           24,798           

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 2,932                      1,371                499                474                424                499                798                3,191             4,588             4,887             6,408             5,859             6,183             

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 235.73$                  131.82$            73.76$           72.10$           68.77$           73.76$           93.67$           252.99$         346.00$         365.90$         467.17$         430.62$         452.19$         

PARKS (PARK)
     # OF WATER CUSTOMERS 5                             5                       5                    5                    5                    5                    5                    5                    5                    5                    5                    5                    5                    

    AVG MONTHLY WATER USAGE IN CU. FT. 32,008                    83,599              70,380           44,880           42,838           6,858             939                481                6,080             481                4,721             40,360           82,480           

    AVG WATER USAGE IN GPD 7,981                      20,844              17,548           11,190           10,681           1,710             234                120                1,516             120                1,177             10,063           20,565           

    AVG WATER BILL IN DOLLARS 571.87$                  1,428.28$         1,208.84$      785.54$         751.65$         154.39$         56.12$           48.53$           141.47$         48.53$           118.90$         710.51$         1,409.71$      

All lots are counted in number of customers, water usage and water dollars even if they had zero usage for the month (irrigation meters, new customers, etc.)

Avg Water Consumption 2017-18.xlsx





























 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 8 07-2018 education.doc 

CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

 

Date:  July 13, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities 
 

 

This  report  is  prepared  in  order  to  notify  Directors  of  upcoming  educational  opportunities.  Directors 
interested  in  attending  specific  events  or  conferences  should  contact  me  to  confirm  attendance  for 
reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any requests from Board members desiring to attend upcoming 
conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.  
 
Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s expense. (AB 
1234). The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following: 
 

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) 
 

2018 Annual Conference & Show  September 24, 2018  Indian Wells  
 

 
GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA) 

 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 

 
ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 

 
No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  

 
 

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA) 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 
 



 

z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07-18-2018 board packet\salary survey non-rep cover revised 7-17-18.docxz:\board committee 
meetings\personnel committee\2018 personnel\2018 personnel packets\07-03-2018 personnel packet\3.1 salary survey non-rep cover.docx 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  June 29, 2018 

To:  Personnel Committee 

From:  Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  Adopt 2017 Non‐Represented Staff Salary Range Adjustment 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Adopt  the 2017 Non‐represented Salary Ranges. The new non‐represented salary  ranges will be  retroactive 
effective April May 1, 2017 to align with the April annual review date approved  in the Pay  for Performance 
Manual update. 
 
BACKGROUND 

In September 2017, Koff and Associates completed a salary survey using the following comparator agencies: 
Amador Water Agency, Calaveras County Water District, City of Davis, City of  Folsom, City of Galt, City  of 
Modesto,  City  of  Roseville,  City  of Woodland,  City  of  Yuba  City,  Groveland  Community  Services  District, 
Mammoth Community Water District, South Tahoe Public Utility District and Tuolumne Utilities District. For 
Security, the County of Sacramento, Elk Grove School District, Lake of the Pines Association, Lake Wildwood 
Association, Sacramento City Unified School District and Sacramento Municipal Utility District were used.    
 
This study  traditionally would have been accomplished  in  time  to  implement as part of  in concert with  the 
District’s  April  2017  unrepresented  staff  performance  reviews  but was  delayed  due  to  District  leadership 
change.  In light of this, the proposed range adjustments are recommended to be made retroactive to April May 
1, 2017. The fiscal impact of this retroactivity is relatively minor as this action adjusts ranges only and does not 
automatically grant increases with the exception of unrepresented staff that are at the bottom of their range 
who would have their base salary adjusted to the new base salary level. 
 
The General Manager reviewed each recommendation to determine the adequacy of the comparators and have 
found  them  to  be  generally  reliable.  In  the  recommendations  provided,  we  have  mostly  followed  the 
recommendations of the study. However, for four (4) positions, Security Sergeant, Accounting Supervisor, Chief 
Plant Operator, and General Manager, we are recommending range increases to maintain the competitiveness 
of  these  positions  while  at  the  same  time  respecting  fiscal  constraints.  The  range  increases  are  largely 
comparable to those recommended  for other professional staff positions. Without the recommended range 
adjustments, these positions would reflect no change to salary range  in over 4 years, something we believe 
imprudent given the current economy and employment market.  It is also important to note the recommended 
range adjustments for all unrepresented staff is in recognition that no consumer price index (CPI) increases have 
been granted unrepresented staff since the last salary survey in 2014. 
 
An adjustment to the salary range does not result in an automatic adjustment to any employee’s rate of pay; 
unless  the employee’s current  rate of pay  falls below  the minimum of  their new  salary  range. The Pay  for 
Performance manual allows for that employee’s rate of pay to be increased to the minimum of the range if the 
employees is rated at least “meets standards” on their last performance evaluation. The proposed 2017 Non‐
represented Salary Ranges are attached.  
 



 

z:\board meeting packets\2018 board packets\07-18-2018 board packet\salary survey non-rep cover revised 7-17-18.docxz:\board committee 
meetings\personnel committee\2018 personnel\2018 personnel packets\07-03-2018 personnel packet\3.1 salary survey non-rep cover.docx 

Two (2) positions will be eligible for an increase to the minimum level of their adjusted salary range provided 
they were rated at least “meets standardfully effective” on their performance evaluation. These positions are 
Security Chief and Security Sergeant. 
 
Please see attached table reflecting current salary ranges and proposed salary ranges. 
 



Proposed Unrepresented Staff Salary Schedule
Rancho Murieta Community Services District

Retroactive to April 2017

~

Minimum Control 
Point Maximum Minimum Control 

Point Maximum Range 
Increase

District Secretary NR15 $4,494 $5,392 $5,932 NR17 $4,718 $5,662 $6,228 5.0%
Security Sergeant NR16 $4,603 $5,524 $6,076 NR18 $4,834 $5,800 $6,380 5.0%

Accounting Supervisor NR22 $5,329 $6,395 $7,034 NR24 $5,595 $6,714 $7,386 5.0%
Utility Supervisor NR23 $5,462 $6,555 $7,210 NR25 $5,735 $6,882 $7,571 5.0%

Chief Plant Operator NR27 $6,022 $7,226 $7,949 NR29 $6,323 $7,588 $8,347 5.0%
Controller NR28 $6,169 $7,403 $8,143 NR30 $6,477 $7,773 $8,550 5.0%

Security Chief NR29 $6,323 $7,588 $8,347 NR31 $6,639 $7,967 $8,764 5.0%
Director of Field Ops. NR40 $8,267 $9,920 $10,912 NR43 $8,897 $10,667 $11,744 7.5%

General Manager NR54 $11,667 $14,000 $15,401 NR56 $12,258 $14,709 $16,180 5.0%

Position
Current Salary Range Proposed Monthly Salary Range

Range Range

Personnel Commitee - July 3, 2018



 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 11 a plant box purchase cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 11, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Proposal from Jensen Precast for the Purchase of a Water Plant Box 
  Culvert  

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve the proposal from Jensen Precast for the purchase of a water plant box culvert in an amount not to 
exceed $11,816. Funding to come from Water Capital Improvement Reserves as part of project No. 18‐06‐04 
(Coastland #17‐1‐04). 
 
BACKGROUND 

This Capital Improvement Project  is to upgrade a roughly built culvert crossing used to access to the back of 
the Water Treatment Plant. The need to upgrade this access is to allow staff access to the raw water screening 
station, access for diesel delivery to the emergency generator, dump truck access to our drying beds, as well 
as for fire control access to the back of the plant and open space areas behind the Water Plant. Currently the 
culvert crossing consists of two  (2) 30” side by side polyethylene pipes covered by compacted soil and rock 
that was constructed  for  the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project.  It  functioned sufficiently during  the 
project; however, it was not anticipated that chemical deliveries would be required to access the back of the 
Water Plant using this route. Although this culvert crossing  is typically ephemeral,  it  is fed by over a two (2) 
square  mile  water  shed  that  has  substantial  flows  during  heavy  periods  of  rainfall  which  overflow  the 
makeshift roadway that was created there and periodically damages it. Also, some chemical delivery vendors 
have refused to use it due to it being narrow, muddy, and not ideal for sufficient load weight support.   
 
Although this approved project called for the install a 4’x6’ prefabricated box culvert and roadway in phases, 
due to a very heavy rainfall event this past year that overwhelmed the area, I requested costs for 4’x8’ as well 
as 4’x6’ to compare costs. The cost provided by Jensen Precast for the 4’x6’ vs 4’x8’ was only $927 higher for 
an additional 4 square feet and  is therefore being recommended as  it  is nominal  in comparison to the work 
being done and the extra level of flow it provides. 
 
Bids were solicited for a HS‐20 traffic‐rated precast culvert with the  lowest bid coming from Jensen Precast. 
The approval amount being sought  is for the 4’x8’x16’ precast culvert with tax, shipping, 2 hours of standby 
charge, and a 15% contingency. The quote from Jensen  includes a butyl rubber  joint sealant for the top and 
bottom sections. Quotes are attached for reference. 
 
The first phase is to obtain the Stream Alteration Permit; second is to order the box culvert; third is to remove 
the  existing  pipes  and  grade  the  site;  fourth  is  to  deliver,  set,  and  backfill  the  box  culvert;  and  fifth  is  to 
develop  the  roadway. My  target  timeframe  to  complete  this  project  is  late  summer  2018 when  the  area 
should be relatively dry. 
 
Improvements Committee recommends approval.  























 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 12 a Crane rental cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 11, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Proposal from American Crane for Crane Rental for Water Plant Box 
  Culvert Offloading and Placement 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve  the  proposal  from  American  Crane  for  crane  rental  for  water  plant  box  culvert  offload  and 
placement,  in an amount not  to exceed $3,163,  including a 15% contingency. Funding  to come  from Water 
Capital Improvement Reserves as part of project No. 18-06-04 (Coastland #17-1-04). 
 
BACKGROUND 

As an additional requirement for the Water Plant Box Culvert Purchase, bids were solicited for the offloading 
and placing of a precast culvert with the heaviest section being estimated at 31,000 pounds. The  lowest bid 
was from American Crane Rental. The approval amount being sought is for an 8‐hour day at straight time and 
2 hours overtime with  a 15%  contingency  to  cover  any unforeseen  circumstances.  It  is estimated  that  the 
offloading  and  placing  be  completed within  4  hours.  All  crane  bidders  bid  from  portal  to  portal  and  the 
roundtrip drive for them is estimated at 3 hours alone. Only two (2) of the three (3) solicited provided quotes 
and the quotes are attached for reference. 
 
Improvements Committee recommends approval. 
 



  
        Page 1 of 3 

P.O. Box 308         Escalon, Ca. 95320    209-838-8815     Fax: (209) 838-8816     Contractors Lic # 
957693                                                         www.americancranerental.net 

 
Rev-1 10/22/12 

                                             
                                                                

PROPOSAL 
 

 
Ph: 209-838-8815  Fax: 209-838-8816 
Toll Free: 1-888-CRANE-30 

Proposal # RM7518-3
Job Name Precast Box Culvert 
Date 7-5-18

 
Proposal To:         Job Location: 

 

Paul Siebensohn 
Director of Field Operations 
Rancho Murieta CSD 
ph.(916)354-3700 
fx. (916)354-2082 
Email: psiebensohn@ranchomurietacsd.com 

 
Water Treatment Facility 
Past 6237 Camino Del Lago Dr. 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 
 
Estimated Start Date: September 2018 
Field Contact: 
Cell/Ph.: 

 
American Crane Rental is pleased to submit this proposal to provide crane services for the estimated amount of: 
 
$2,247 crane at 8 hours 
   
 Scope of Work: 
Project consists of unloading and setting an 8’ x 4’ x 16’ precast box culvert at 35’ radius. Crane capacity at 34,000 lbs. 
before deductions. ACR has not walked site and assumes all access and crane placement are acceptable. Bid at 8 hours 
including travel but will be billed with minimum of 4, 6, 8 or any additional time needed. 
 

 Provide: 70 ton crane 

 Up: In: Setback:  Maximum radius of: 35’ Maximum Weight: 31,000 lbs. 

 Job to be done on a Weekday 

 6% fuel included in cost 

 Travel permit will be added if required 

 Pilot car cost will be added if required 

 $175 basic lift plan cost if required 

 Excessive lift plans will have additional cost 

 Toll bridge cost will be added if required 

 Standard traffic control and road closure by contractor if required. 

 Customer is responsible for security for unattended equipment left onsite.  

 American Crane Rental acknowledges that your company will be doing the Rigging and Signaling, and if required 
American Crane Rental can supply certified Riggers and Signalmen at an extra charge.  

 This is an estimated Time & Material  Proposal, 

 All cranes, trucking & Forklift services are subject to a fuel surcharge based on Market conditions 

 The above estimate is for minimum of 4 hours (portal to portal). For additional time, our cranes will be billed at the 
following rates: 
Straight time (8hour weekday):     $265.00 per hour minimum 4, 6, 8 Hrs. 
Overtime after 8 hours weekday and first 8 hours on Saturday:  $315.00 per hour 
Double time after 10 hours weekday and after 8 hours Saturday:  $365.00 per hour 
 

The Straight Time rate is based on an 8 hour minimum, Overtime is between the 8th and 10th hour at a rate specified 
(and the first 8 hours on Saturday), and Double Time is after the 10th hour (or after the 8th hour on Saturday, all day 
Sunday or Holidays). 



  
        Page 2 of 3 

P.O. Box 308         Escalon, Ca. 95320    209-838-8815     Fax: (209) 838-8816     Contractors Lic # 
957693                                                         www.americancranerental.net 

 
Rev-1 10/22/12 

                                             
                                                                

 
Please review the Clarification Section of our proposal and if it is acceptable to you, sign and return this proposal as authorization to proceed 
with the work.  Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. American Crane Rental looks forward to continue working with you on this 
project.     

This information is intended only for the use of the Individual or entitiy named above.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure,copying,distribution or use of any of the information contained in this proposal is 
Prohibited. 
______________________     _______________________ 
American Crane Rental     Authorized Signature 
        _______________________  
       
Date: __________________    Print or type name 
        Date: __________________ 
209-838-8815          P.O. # _________________________ 
 

 
Clarifications 
 

1. This proposal is in accordance with the terms and conditions of  the American Crane Rental (American) Rental Agreement. Our           
proposal and pricing are based on this submittal and all terms and conditions herein forming part of the resulting contract by inclusion. 
2. The Client named above agrees that the retention of American to conduct work described above forms a contractual relationship between 
the Client and American Crane, upon which the following terms and conditions are incorporated.  American Crane agrees to submit invoices 
detailing the time worked and a listing of other direct (and indirect) costs charged to the project. 
3. Client agrees to pay all invoice amounts as C.O.D. “Due upon receipt”.  Clients with an established account with American Crane Rental, 
Inc.,        agrees to pay all invoices submitted within fifteen (15) days after receipt of  an invoice, and agrees to reimburse American Crane Rental, 
Inc. for any costs incurred, including legal costs and interest charges, for failure to remit payment according to these terms.  – “NO 
RETENTIONS” 
4. American’s limit of liability for any and all claims, losses, expenses or damages related to this proposal shall not exceed the total amount of 
the fees described above.  Neither Client nor American shall be liable to the other for any consequential damages arising out of or related to the 
performance of this proposal.  
5. This proposal is valid for 30 days  and is subject to Equipment  availability and/or prior commitment. 
6. If pre-job safety or heavy lift presentations are required our representative will charge $75.00/hr. portal to portal.  If heavy lift or positioning 
drawings are required they will be charged at a rate of $250.00 each. 
7. Hourly crane rates including travel are billed portal to portal unless otherwise specified. All permits will be billed at cost plus 15% 
8. Adequate access without obstruction to rig in/out and stage crane.  Lane closure, traffic control and permits by others.  
9. Electrical, mechanical and anchor connections and disconnection’s by others.  
10. Stand-by time beyond the control of American will be subject to additional charges.  
11. “EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE”  DELAYCOSTS:  After the Equipment is delivered if Lessor’s performance is suspended, delayed, or 
interrupted by the Lessee, weather or wind conditions, the project manager, building inspector, project owner, or any other party, or for any 
reason outside of Lessor’s control, Lessee will be responsible for any increased cost caused by the suspension, delay, or interruption.  The 
delay/disruption cost will be calculated based upon the hourly rate in the rental agreement and billed to Lessee as an additional charge. 
12. Any prevention, delay or stoppage due to strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, acts of God, inability to obtain labor or materials or reasonable 
substitutes therefore, governmental action, domestic or  foreign, riot, civil commotion, tire or other casualty and all other causes beyond the 
reasonable control of Lessor shall excuse Lessor’s performance for a period equal to such prevention, delay or stoppage.  Lessee hereby waives 
all claims against Lessor for and delay or loss of materials by reason of any shutdown, or failure of the equipment for any reason. 
13. All crates and packing by others.  
14.  Units to be free of all Toxins. 
15. American Crane assumes no responsibility for site preparation and/or site damage.  American Crane will take limited precautions but will 
not be responsible for any damage to underground utilities, curbs, gutters, concrete slabs, sidewalks, pavement, trees or shrubs, including 
sprinkler or under-ground irrigation systems.  Any damage to tires or wheels due to jobsite conditions will be the responsibility of the Lessee.  
Others are to provide and maintain a clear, firm site with backfill in place and leveled to approximate grade suitable for operation of the 
equipment.  
16. This proposal is based upon weights, dimensions and crane radius as specified by customer. Qualified personnel should verify Jobsite 
conditions and measurements with crane experience prior to start of job.  
17. If American Crane receives equipment, we will not be responsible for any damage to top, bottom or for internal malfunctions at the point of 
shipping or during shipment. 
18. American Crane is not providing radios and/or signalmen in this proposal.  Lessee agrees to provide competent and experienced personnel 
to signal/direct crane. Size and capability of rigging used for work performed is at the sole discretion of the Lessee.  
19. This proposal is based upon one (1) mobilization, with our work being a continuous operation while at the jobsite.   
20. This proposal is subject to field verification of jobsite conditions by an American Crane representative prior to start of work.  
21. American Crane will not be responsible for structural integrity of unit being lifted or lifting devices provided by others.  
22. Steel plates and/or mats if required are not included in this proposal.  
23. Labor minimums, subsistence, crew travel and overtime will be billed pursuant to the controlling union contract unless otherwise specified.  



  
        Page 3 of 3 

P.O. Box 308         Escalon, Ca. 95320    209-838-8815     Fax: (209) 838-8816     Contractors Lic # 
957693                                                         www.americancranerental.net 

 
Rev-1 10/22/12 

                                             
                                                                

24. American Crane will offload, reload and store units for your convenience. The cost of offload and reload is based on size and weight of 
units /equipment. Storage is FREE up to 30 days. Storage cost after 30 days is billed at $200.00 dollars per month for 600 square feet, if more 
space is needed the additional footage will be billed at $0.50 (fifty cents) per square foot. American Crane Rental, Inc. is a non-bonded facility 
and assumes no responsibility for theft or damage of any kind.      
                     
 
                 INITIAL ______________________
            



Bigge New LTM1400 – RENT READY!

Page 1 of 2

ESTABLISHED 1916 • WWW.BIGGE.COM • PH:(209) 939-0126 • 5050A Carpenter Road, Stockton, CA, 95205

Quote #:Q-00059836 Date:06/21/2018

 Wayne Matheny SALES REP. :

Email :  wmatheny@bigge.com

Phone : (510) 760-5296

 : Q-00059836 QUOTE #

 :   DATE 06/21/2018

 : 09/19/18QUOTE EXPIRATION DATE

CUSTOMER INFORMATION :

Paul Siebensohn

Rancho Murieta CSD

Tel: 9163543700

Email: psiebensohn@rmcsd.com

 BILLING ADDRESS :
15160 Jackson Rd.

Rancho Murieta, CA CA USA 95683

 JOB SITE (S) :

Rancho Murieta, California, 95683

PROJECT NAME : Precast Box Culvert

Bigge Crane and Rigging Co. is pleased to furnish operated and maintained crew and equipment to work as directed to hoist 2

each pieces of a precast concrete box culvert weighing up to 31,000 lbs. from customers trucks and set in place at a maximum

crane radius of 30 ft.

O&M Rental  

100-Ton Hydraulic Truck Crane    

Rental Rate   Straight Time $300.00 Hour 8 Hour Minimum

Over Time $350.00 Hour Portal to Portal, Stockton CA

Double Time $400.00 Hour

Permit   One Time $50.00 Each

Rigger Foreman with Gear Truck    

Rate   Straight Time $150.00 Hour 8 Hour Minimum

Over Time $200.00 Hour

Double Time $250.00 Hour

Included in this Proposal

O&M crane service
Rigger foreman/signalman (upon request)- if not provided by Bigge, customer to provide qualified personnel per
Cal OSHA regulations
Standard rigging

Provided by Others

Customer to provide a safe work area for Bigge's equipment/crew
Customer to provide cam locks if required for lifting of the box culvert



Bigge New LTM1400 – RENT READY!

Page 2 of 2

ESTABLISHED 1916 • WWW.BIGGE.COM • PH:(209) 939-0126 • 5050A Carpenter Road, Stockton, CA, 95205

Quote #:Q-00059836 Date:06/21/2018

 the Bigge Crane and Rigging Co. (“Bigge”) standard terms and conditions,  (together, the “ReferencedPlease read and your quote-specific terms, conditions and clarifications

Terms”) at this link: . A copy will be provided upon request. THE REFERENCED TERMS ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN BY THIS REFERENCE AND MADE ATerms & Conditions

PART HEREOF, AND WILL BE INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF THE MOBILE CRANE SERVICES AGREEMENT. The Referenced Terms, together with the equipment

description and pricing set forth above and/or in the Services Agreement, shall be the SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE writing governing any equipment lease or performance described herein.

Any different or additional terms that may be contained in customer’s document are hereby REJECTED in their entirety. Start of services or acceptance of delivery of equipment shall be

deemed acceptance of the Reference Terms. Performance or Partial Performance by Bigge shall not be deemed an acceptance of any customer’s terms.

BIGGE CRANE AND RIGGING CO.

SIGNATURE

NAME (PRINT) DATE

TITLE

RANCHO MURIETA CSD

SIGNATURE

NAME (PRINT) DATE

TITLE

http://bigge.force.com/QuoteTandC?qid=Q-00059836b8000f73-451d-f71b-ca34-72710aa91b15


 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 13 a Cantova Pump Rail replacement cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 11, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Proposal from XYLEM for Cantova Pump and Rail Replacements 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve  the  proposal  from  Xylem  for  Cantova  pump  and  rail  replacements  in  an  amount  not  to  exceed 
$41,722.36. Funding to come from Sewer Capital Replacement Reserves. 
 
BACKGROUND 

The Cantova Sewer Pumping Station was  last updated  in 1988 with various  rehabilitations occurring  to  the 
pumps  between  over  the  last  30  years.  The  pumps  currently  in  operation  are  no  longer manufactured  or 
supported. They frequently bind up due to materials in the sewer system and are in dire need of replacement. 
We sought what we and our District engineers agreed would be the best sewer pumps for passing solids and 
the prevention of “ragging up” with long term viability for the community for which this pump station serves, 
which  is  the Operating  Engineers  and  Teamsters  Training  School,  airport, Catholic  church, Murieta Village, 
Equestrian  Center,  the  soon  to  be  built Murieta Gardens  II  development,  and Murieta  Business  Park.  The 
pumps are self‐cleaning and are high efficiency for better power savings. 
 
The approval amount being sought is for three (3) Flygt Model NP pumps (two (2) in service and one (1) as a 
spare),  discharge  connections,  guide  bars,  electrical  components,  startup  assistance,  and  tax, with  a  15% 
contingency to cover any unforeseen circumstances.   
 
At  the  Improvements  Committee  it was  noted  that  the  quote was  for  460v  pumps whereas  the  current 
electrical system at Cantova is set up for 230v.  The vendor was contacted and revised the quote to reflect that 
230v pumps will be ordered, not 460v.  The new quote is attached. 
 
Improvements Committee recommends approval. 
 



     

 

Page 1 of  3

 
 
July 10, 2018 
       
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVI  
15160 JACKSON RD 
PO BOX 1050 
RANCHO MURIETA   CA 95683  
 
Quote # 2018-FFB-0232 Alternate 2, Version 1 
 
Re: Rancho Murieta CSD - Cantova LS with spare pump 
 
Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. is pleased to provide a quote for the following Flygt equipment. 
 
Pumps 
Qty Description 
3 Flygt Model NP-3127.070 4" volute Submersible pump equipped with a  230 Volt / 3 phase / 60 Hz 

7.5 HP 1750 RPM motor, 489 impeller, 1 x 50 Ft. length of SUBCAB 4G6+2x1,5 submersible 
cable, FLS leakage detector, volute is prepared for Flush Valve 

  
 Pumps Price USD $ 26,715.90

 
Accessories 
Qty Description 
2 CONNECTION,DISCH 4X4" CI 
2 BRACKET,GUIDE BAR UPPER 2" 316 
2 HOOK,SAFETY ASSEMBLY SS 
40 CHAIN,3/16" 316L 
2 KIT,CHAIN FITTING 3067-3127+ 316SS 
  
 Accessories Price USD $ 3,539.76

 
Electrical 
Qty Description 
2 MINI-CASII/FUS 120/24VAC,24VDC 
2 SOCKET,11-PIN BACK MOUNTING 
  
 Electrical Price USD $ 1,037.16

 
Services & Misc. 
Qty Description 
1 START UP,FLYGT,NO TAX     1-TP MODELS: 3000,7000,8000 
  
 Services & Misc. Price USD $ 1,249.00
 
 Total Project Price $ 32,541.82
 Freight Charge $ 1,129.00
 Total Project Price $ 33,670.82

 
 
 
 
 

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
Flygt Products 

790-A Chadbourne Rd 
Fairfield, CA 94534 
Tel (707) 422-9894 
Fax (707) 422-9808 
 
 
 



     

 

Page 2 of  3

 
Terms & Conditions           
This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Xylem Americas effective on the date the 
order is accepted which terms are available at http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-
sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement between the parties. 
Purchase Orders: Please make purchase orders out to:  Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.  
Freight Terms:  3  DAP - Delivered At Place  08 - Jobsite  (per IncoTerms 2010) 
 See Freight Payment (Delivery Terms) below. 
Taxes:   State, local and other applicable taxes are not included in this quotation. 
Back Charges:  Buyer shall not make purchases nor shall Buyer incur any labor that would result in a 

back charge to Seller without prior written consent of an authorized employee of Seller. 
Shortages:  Xylem will not be responsible for apparent shipment shortages or damages incurred in 

shipment that are not reported within two weeks from delivery to the jobsite. Damages 
should be noted on the receiving slip and the truck driver advised of the damages. Please 
contact our office as soon as possible to report damages or shortages so that 
replacement items can be shipped and the appropriate claims made. 

Terms & Conditions:  Attached please find our Standard Terms & Conditions of Sale that apply to this order. 
Taxes: State, local and other applicable taxes are not included in this quotation. 
Time of delivery: Approximately 8-10 working weeks after approval of order and receipt of approved submittal. 
Terms of delivery: PP/Add Order Position 
Terms of Payment:  90% Net 45 days, 10% Net 120 days. 
Changes: This Quote is based on the current design criteria provided to Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.  
Revisions may result in price changes. 
Exclusions:  This Quote includes only the items listed specified above. 
Validity: This Quote will expire in ninety (90) days unless extended in writing by Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
 
We thank you for your interest in Flygt equipment from Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. and look forward to being 
of service to you in the near future. 
 
Sincerely, 

Peter V. Galati II Derek Dusome 
Sales Representative Inside Sales Engineer 
Phone: 707/430-0166 Phone: 951-332-3702 
Cell: 916/804-8899  
pete.galati@xyleminc.com derek.dusome@xyleminc.com 
Fax:707-422-9808  
 
  

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
Flygt Products 



     

 

Page 3 of  3

Customer Acceptance           
This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Xylem Americas effective on the date the 
order is accepted which terms are available at http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-
sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement between the parties. 
 
A signed copy of this Quote is acceptable as a binding contract. 
 
Purchase Orders: Please make purchase orders out to:  Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.  
 
 
 
Quote #:  2018-FFB-0232 Alternate 2, Version 1   
Customer Name: RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVI  
Job Name:  Cantova LS with spare pump  
Total Amount:  $ 32,541.82 (excluding freight) 
 
Signature: _______________________________ Name:_______________________________________ 

(PLEASE PRINT) 
 

Company/Utility:___________________________ PO:_________________________________________ 

Address:_________________________________ Date:________________________________________ 

________________________________________ Phone:_______________________________________ 

________________________________________ 
 

Email:_______________________________________ 
 

________________________________________ 
 

Fax:_________________________________________ 
 

  

  



 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 14 a Cantova bypass cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 11, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Improvements Committee Staff 

Subject:  Consider Approval Proposal from PAC Machine for Cantova Pump Station Bypass During Pump 
  Replacement 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve  the proposal  from Pac Machine  for Cantova Pump Station bypass during pump replacement,  in an 
amount not to exceed $10,000. Funding to come from Sewer Capital Replacement Reserves. 
 
BACKGROUND 

When the Cantova Sewer Pumping station pumps get replaced, a bypass will need to be in place to allow the 
new pumps and appurtenances to be installed. Pac Machine was onsite to evaluate what would be needed for 
the bypass and provided the detailed quote that is attached. A weekly rental for the equipment that would be 
needed is $6,660, however the quote does not note what delivery, installation, and startup would cost. That 
question has been emailed  to Pac Machine noting  that District staff would help with what  they could and  I 
assume we will have an answer by Committee meeting  time.  In  the meantime, a plug approval amount of 
$10,000 has been estimated. 
 
As noted in the attached quote, the bypass would be set up to accommodate the two (2) influent pipes that 
provide flow into the lift station with flow through plugs leading to separate pumps, each being controlled to 
start and stop by floats installed in the upstream manholes. 
 
Improvements Committee recommends approval. 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

To: 
Travis Bohannon 

Chief Plant Operator 

Rancho Murieta Community Services 

District 

From: Frederick A. Kesich 

Ph #  916-870-5368 Date: 05/16/2018 

email: tbohannon@rmcsd.com Pages: 2 

Re: Cantova CC: file 

   Urgent    For Review    Please Comment  Please Reply    Please Recycle 

Travis: Bypass quotation for Cantova 

Cantova Lift Station: 

AA) To bypass the Cantova Lift station, Rental Quotation:  

1) Existing pumps are 5 hp, 230 volt, 3 phase solid handling submersible sewage pumps which 

rag up often.  (3 x week), due to paper products.  

a. Rated at 270 gpm @ 35 feet each, (6.9” impeller?) 

2) Proposed rental will utilize the 230 volt, 3 phase, utility and the existing backup gen set as 

the primary power and will have a diesel pump as the automatic backup 

 

3) Flow is approx. 124 gpm average.  

4) Need to confirm depth of wet well. Assume no greater than 20 feet below grade, (RMCSD, 

please confirm).  

5) The Cantova lift station is fed by two lines, one connected to a man hole in the street in 

front of the operating engineers and one in the back yard behind the wall of the Murieta 

Village.  

a. The two man holes that feed the Cantova lift station are not the best choices for the 

temporary sewage bypass pumps.  

b. The best solution is to put Flow through Plugs in the incoming flow lines to the 

Cantova Lift Station.  

c. If the Influent lines are 6” then the flow through plug can have a 4” port.  

i. The Pumps for the line from the Village, (Ragging Source), will be Godwin 

NC80M, 3” pumps, (Utilizes the FLYGT NC impeller, designed to handle 

ragging issues with a cutter edge) 

ii. The Pumps for the Operator Engineers will be the CD100M standard Dri-

prime Godwin.  

8570 23rd Avenue 
Sacramento, CA. 95826 
Phone: 916 387-1336 
Fax: 916 387-1380 

Pac Machine Co. 

Sacramento - Napa, CA 

Sparks, Elko, NV 



Page 2 of 2 
 

iii. Primary pump is electric, powered from utility. 

iv. Backup pump is diesel, sound attenuated.  

d. Pump are controlled by High and low floats. 

i. Floats from the Village Sump will be routed over the wall to the Cantova LS 

location.  

ii. Float wires will be routed through the inflow pipe for the floats located in 

the Operating Engineers Man Hole.  

6) NC100 rated at 325 gpm @ 35 ft. TDH 

7) CD100 rated at > 500 gpm @ 35 ft. TDH  

 

 

Rental Pricing:  

 

 

Freight, Permits, fuel Install not included 

Very Truly Yours 

 

PAC MACHINE Co., Inc. 

 

Frederick A. Kesich 

916-387-1336 

916-416-4222 cell 

www.pacmachine.com  

 

Cantova Lift Station

Description Part #  WEEK  MONTH  Qty Weekly Total Monthly Total
Rental quotation
NC80 electric 0.0035 $600.00 $1,800.00 1  $           600.00 1,800.00$      
NC80 s/a critical 0.0037 $606.00 $1,818.00 1  $           606.00 1,818.00$      
CD100 critical 115 $745.00 $2,300.00 1  $           745.00 2,300.00$      
cd100 elect  $477.00 $1,413.00 1  $           477.00 1,413.00$      
NC and CD control panel  $93.00 $279.00 4  $           372.00 1,116.00$      
Float controls  $276.00 $828.00 4  $        1,104.00 3,312.00$      
Flow Through Plug PLFT1000000R $45.00 $135.00 2  $            90.00 270.00$         
Discharge piping, $261.00 $792.00 4  $        1,044.00 3,168.00$      

4" check valves $42.00 $126.00 8  $           336.00 1,008.00$      
4" isolation valves $42.00 $126.00 8  $           336.00 1,008.00$      
4" Suction and disch manifold  $24.00 $72.00 4  $            96.00 288.00$         
Spill containment $200.00 $600.00 2  $           400.00 1,200.00$      
Suction piping with flange(HDPE $26.00 $270.00 4  $           104.00 1,080.00$      
Auto Dialer $250.00 $1,024.00 1  $           250.00 1,024.00$      
Power wire $100.00 $350.00 1  $           100.00 350.00$         
Total rental not including install, transportation, or startup  $        6,660.00  $   21,155.00 

http://www.pacmachine.com/


Fred
Oval

Fred
Line



 

Picture3

Features and Benefits Specifications
 Suction connection 4" 150# ANSI B16.5

Delivery connection 3" 150# ANSI B16.5
Max capacity 520 USGPM †
Max Impeller diameter 8.4"

 Max operating temp 176°F*
Max working pressure 48 psi
Max suction pressure 41 psi

 Max casing pressure 72 psi
Max operating speed 2200 rpm

 * Please contact our office for applications in excess of 176°F.

† Larger diameter pipes may be required for maximum flows.







Picture 101

Please contact the factory or office for further details. A typical picture of the pump is shown.
All information is approximate and for general guidance only.

The Godwin Dri-Prime NC80 pump is an 
extremely powerful yet compact pump with flow 
capabilities to 520 USGPM.

The NC80 features the unique patented Flygt N-
technology with its innovative self-cleaning 
impeller.

NC Series pumps are engineered to deliver 
sustained high efficiency resulting in lower 
energy and fuel costs while reducing unplanned 
downtime.

This makes the NC80 a best-in-class portable 
pump suitable for both sewage and clean water 
applications.

Dri-Prime (continuously operated Venturi air 
ejector priming device) requiring no periodic 
adjustment. Optional compressor clutch 
available.

Incorporates N-technology for non-clog 
performance, sustained high efficiency and 
long-term energy/fuel savings.

Hard-Iron™ (EN12513:2000) impeller and 
insert ring.

Dry-running, high-pressure oil bath 
mechanical seal with highly abrasion resistant 
silicon carbide faces.

Close-coupled centrifugal pump mounted to 
a diesel engine or electric motor for easy 
pumpend or engine/motor changeover in the 
field.

Also available in a critically silenced unit 
which reduces noise levels to less than 70 
dBA at 30'.

Standard engine Yanmar 3TNV70 (IT4 Flex).

NC80 Dri-Prime® Pump

Fred
Highlight

Fred
Highlight

Fred
Highlight

Fred
Text Box
FOR VILLAGE TO HANDLE RAGGING

Fred
Oval

Fred
Line



Performance Curve Materials

Engine option 1 Engine option 2
Yanmar, 3TNV70 (IT4 Flex), 15 HP @ 2200 rpm #N/A

Impeller diameter 8" -

Pump speed 2200 rpm Pump speed 2200 rpm

Suction Lift Table Suction Lift Table

Total Delivery Head (feet) Total Delivery Head (feet)

20 52 69 79 92 20 52 79 92

Output (USGPM) Output (USGPM)

10 506 357 247 176 66 10 506 357 176 66

15 484 330 198 141 - 15 484 330 141 -

20 458 286 176 110 - 20 458 286 110 -

25 396 264 132 88 - 25 396 264 88 -

Fuel capacity: 30 US Gal Fuel capacity: 30 US Gal

Max Fuel consumption @ 2200 rpm: 0.9 US Gal/hr #N/A

Max Fuel consumption @ 1400 rpm: 0.5 US Gal/hr #N/A

Weight (Dry): 1,720 lbs Weight (Dry): 00 lbs

Weight (Wet): 1,940 lbs Weight (Wet): 00 lbs

Dimensions: (L) 102" x (W) 54" x (H) 70" -

Drawing1

Picture 102
84 Floodgate Road Reference number :   95-1808-3000
Bridgeport, NJ 08014 USA Date of issue : 
(856) 467-3636 . Fax (856) 467-4841 Issue :          7
Email: sales@godwinpumps.com

69

Total 
Suction 

Head 
(feet)

Total 
Suction 

Head 
(feet)

Pump casing & 
suction cover

Cast iron BS1561:1997

Wearplates
Front - Hard Iron EN12513:2000
Rear - Cast Iron BS1561:1997 0

Pump Shaft
Carbon steel BS970:1991 
817M40T

Impeller Hard Iron EN12513:2000

Non-return Valve 
body

Cast iron BS1561:1997

Mechanical Seal
Silicon carbide face; Viton 
elastomers; Stainless steel body

February 26, 2014

www.godwinpumps.com
© 2014 Xylem, Inc. All rights reserved. Godwin is a trademark of Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Xylem Inc. Specifications and illustrations are subject to revision without notice. Xylem 
makes no representation regarding the completeness or accuracy of this information and is not liable for any direct or indirect damages arising from or relating to this information or its use.

247

198

176

132

Performance data provided in tables is based on water tests at sea level and 
20°C ambient. All information is approximate and for general guidance only. 
Please contact the factory or office for further details.

Performance data provided in tables is based on water tests at sea level and 
20°C ambient. All information is approximate and for general guidance only. 
Please contact the factory or office for further details.

2200 rpm  

2000 rpm  

1800 rpm  

1600 rpm  

1400 rpm  

1200 rpm  
27%

20%
28%

35%

41%

45%

46%

43%

36%

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

28

32

0 13 26 39 52 65 78 91 104 117 130

0

20

40

60

80

100

0 65 130 195 260 325 390 455 520

H
ea

d
 (m

et
er

s)

Flow (m³/hr)

H
ea

d
 (f

ee
t)

Flow (USGPM)

Fred
Line

Fred
Line





ENGINEERING CATALOG

Godwin Pumps of America, Inc. Engineering Catalog • Issue 2 • Rev. April 2002
CD100M – 1

CD100M Dri-Prime® Pump Engineering Data

The Godwin Dri-Prime 4" (100mm) CD100M automatic priming centrifugal pump is a highly maneuverable
portable trash pump with flow capabilities to 750 gallons per minute (47 l/sec.), total dynamic heads to 
115 feet (35 meters) and solids handling to 2" (50mm) in diameter. The unique Godwin venturi air evacuation
system allows the CD100M to prime from dry conditions with suction lifts up to 28 feet (8.5 meters). Perfect 
in intermittent flow situations, the CD100M can run dry indefinitely without damage due to the oil bath
mechanical seal design. For sewer bypass, general dewatering, and many other applications, the Godwin
CD100M with 4" (100mm) hoses is a powerful, yet versatile and portable pumping system.

Features
• Close coupled centrifugal pump with vacuum priming compressor mounted to a diesel engine. Also

available in electric drive or as bare shaft pumpend.
• All cast iron construction with cast chromium steel impeller.
• Extensive application flexibility — will handle raw sewage, slurries and liquids with solids up to 2"

(50mm) diameter.
• Recessed impeller version available handling solids in excess of 2-3/16" (56mm) diameter.
• Continuously operated “Godwin” air ejector priming device requiring no form of periodic adjustment 

or control.
• Dry running, high pressure oil bath, mechanical seal with abrasion resistant solid silicon carbide interfaces.
• Solids handling ball type Non Return Valve with renewable flexible rubber seat and quick release access

feature.
• Compact unit mounted on skid base or two wheeled highway trailer both incorporating integral

overnight running fuel tank.
• Simple maintenance – normally limited to checking engine and seal cavity oil levels.
• Standard engine – John Deere 3015D or Caterpillar 3014NA. Available with a variety of engines

including Hatz, Perkins and Deutz.
• A variety of silenced sets are available.

Fred
Placed Image



E N G I N E E R I N G  C ATA L O G
CD100M Dri-Prime® Pump Engineering Data

Godwin Pumps of America, Inc. Engineering Catalog • Issue 3 • Rev. February 2004
CD100M – 6

Pump CD100M Electric
Curve CD100M-ELEC.3
Branch Sizes 4" x 4" (100mm x 100mm)
Speed 1750 rpm

Notes:
1. Max. impeller diameter: 220 mm.
2. Min. impeller diameter: 175 mm.
3. Max. solids handling: 45 mm dia.
4. Add 12% for V-Belt drives.
5. Max.V-Belt speed: 2200 rpm.
6. Where a compressor is fitted, add 2.6 kw for small size and add 8.25 kw for large size.

TOTAL HEAD
(m) (ft.)

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

25

20

0

5

10

15

12

10

8

6

4

2

0

POWER
(KW)

10

8

6

4

2

0

0

220 mm

198 mm

175 mm

220 mm

220 mm

198 mm

198 mm

175 mm

175 mm

30% 35%
40%45%

50%

55%

57.1%

55%

50%

45%
40%

35%

30%

NPSH
(m)

Add 0.5 meters to NPSHR test figures for field applications.

USGPM

l/sec.

CAPACITY

100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800

100 20 30 40 50

Fred
Line

Fred
Line





ENGINEERING CATALOG

Godwin Pumps of America, Inc. Engineering Catalog • Issue 2 • Rev. April 2002
Electric – 1

Electric Drive Dri-Prime® Pumps 
Engineering Data

For maximum performance, choose an electric drive Godwin automatic self-priming Dri-Prime pump. Designed
for long lasting durability, the electric drive Dri-Prime pump is ideally suited for both temporary pumping and
permanent installations. Perfect for industrial and municipal applications, a permanently installed electric drive
Dri-Prime pump will provide reliable, continuous pumping and reduced operating and maintenance costs. 
Or for temporary jobs where refueling is difficult, an electric drive Dri-Prime pump is the solution. Plus, 
electric drive Dri-Prime pumps can be customized using a wide range of speeds and impeller trims in the 
CD (solids-handling, medium head) or HL (high head) ranges of the Dri-Prime series.

Industrial Storm Water Sump – Permanent
installation of two 6" (150mm) HL5M

electric drive Dri-Prime pumps

Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Bypass Project – Temporary installation 
of twelve 12" (300mm) DPC300 electric 

drive Dri-Prime pumps

Industrial Wastewater Management –
Permanent installation of two 3" (75mm)
CD80M electric drive Dri-Prime pumps

API Separator Sludge Removal – Permanent
installation of two 6" (150mm) CD150M 

electric drive Dri-Prime pumps



Critically Silenced

The Critically Silenced enclosure houses the versatile Dri-Prime CD range and HL range
pumps in a specially designed, acoustically-silenced enclosure. The Critically Silenced unit
is intended for use in any application where pumping is required and engine and other noise
must be kept to a minimum. Sound levels are approximately 69 dBA at 30 feet (9 meters).

The Critically Silenced unit is engineered from start to finish for quiet operation. The
enclosure consists of 14 gauge sheet metal lined with 1" and 2" (25mm and 50mm) layers
of polydamp acoustical sound deadening material. We’ve designed the engine with a critical
grade silenced muffler, silenced the priming exhaust, and isolated engine vibration to further
reduce operating noise. Hinged, lockable doors provide convenient access to operating
controls and service locations. For added versatility, the entire skid mounted unit can be
unbolted and removed from the DOT highway trailer.

Dri-Prime®  Pumps

C
ri

ti
c
a
ll
y

S
il
e
n
c
e
d

Hinged, lockable doors provide access to operating
controls and service locations.

CD150M 6" (150mm) Dri-Prime
Trailer Mount

CD150M 6"
(150mm)

Dri-Prime for
Stormwater

Sewer Bypass

Skid Mount

Fred
Placed Image



 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 15 a developer request highway 16 bore cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 13, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Reimbursement Requested by Developer for Highway 16 Bore, Caltrans 
Encroachment Permit and Install of Bore Casing to Accommodate Future Twelve Inch Recycled 
Water Line 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve developer request for reimbursement in an amount not to exceed $268,667.50 for Highway 16 bore, 
Caltrans  Encroachment  Permit  and  installation  of  bore  casing  to  accommodate  a  future  twelve  inch  (12”) 
recycled water  line, with  the condition  that  the developer provide  invoices and certified payrolls  for actual 
construction costs. Funding to come from Water Augmentation Reserves.       

 
BACKGROUND 

As  part  of  the District’s  Preliminary Design  Report  to  lay  out what  is  needed  for  recycled water  use  and 
disposal,  the  Murieta  Gardens  Development  including  the  Murieta  Inn  and  Operating  Engineers  (OE3) 
landscaping areas were cited as places of use for recycled water. With construction continuing at the Murieta 
Gardens,  it  is an opportune  time  to  complete  the  required  recycled water  infrastructure  that  is needed  to 
supply the Murieta Gardens, Murieta Inn and Operating Engineers. 
 
This bore casing installation is needed as a sleeve to install a future pipeline that will be the backbone for the 
major connection point  from  the recycled water  line  that runs  from  the Wastewater Reclamation  facility  to 
Bass  Lake  in order  to provide  recycled water  to  the Murieta Gardens, OE3,  Lookout Hill  storage  tank,  and 
Stonehouse/Escuela Park  sites. Early on  it was agreed upon with  the District  that a bore would be needed 
under Highway 16 for the installation of this supply pipeline. Coastland reviewed the proposed reimbursement 
costs and provided the opinion that the costs for the work and “soft costs” for engineering, permitting, staking 
were  in  order with  the work  to  be  completed  and  they  recommend  that we  proceed with  approval.  The 
backup they provided showed the installation cost total at $206,675 vs the $210,000, and so total cost with a 
15%  contingency  would  be  $267,677.50.  The  project  Engineer  has  corrected  his  estimate  based  on  my 
discussion with him. The updated estimate is included in the attached draft letter. 
 
As this bore runs under a Caltrans Highway, an Encroachment Permit is required by Caltrans. The developer’s 
engineer has provided  the District what  is needed  to  submit  this permit  should  the Board approve  it.  It  is 
recommended  that  we  do  not  submit  this  encroachment  permit  until  authorization  to  allow  for 
reimbursement is approved. It is unknown at this time if there are any further fees associated with this permit. 
See edits on page 2 of attached. 



 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 15 a developer request highway 16 bore cover.doc 

 
Section of construction plans which shows where the bore will be routed 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



15.      Double Permit       Parent Permit Number   ____________________________________________________   
 Applicant's Reference Number / Utility Work Order Number   _______________________________________          

Page 1 of 3STATE OF CALIFORNIA • DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STANDARD ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
TR-0100  (REV. 03/2015)

Please type or print clearly your answers. Complete ALL fields, write "N/A" if not applicable. 
This application is not complete until all requirements have been approved.

PERMIT NO.

DIST/CO/RTE/PM

FOR CALTRANS USE

PIPES

17.  Completely describe work to be done within STATE Highway right-of-way:
  
Attach 6 complete sets of plans (folded to 8.5" x 11") and any applicable specifications, calculations, maps, etc.

4. ADDRESS OR STREET NAME

8. WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY

7. PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY

CONTRACTOR
MAX. DEPTH

 PRODUCT TYPE 14. CALTRANS' PROJECT CODE (ID)

SURFACE TYPE

 VOLTAGE / PSIG

3. POSTMILE2. ROUTE1. COUNTY

 AVG. DEPTH

9.  ESTIMATED START DATE

 DIAMETER

 AVG. WIDTH

10. ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE

 LENGTH
OWN FORCES

6. CROSS STREET (Distance and direction from project site)

5. CITY

12.  ESTIMATED COST WITHIN STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY

DATE OF SIMPLEX STAMP

SIMPLEX STAMP

16.  Have your plans been reviewed by another Caltrans branch?                        NO                  YES  (If "YES")    Who? ______________________________________

11. 

13.

NO (If "NO", please check the category below which best describes the project AND answer questions A - K on page 2)

YES (If "YES", check type of project AND attach environmental documentation and conditions of approval)

18. Is a City, County or other public agency involved in the approval of this project?

DRIVEWAY OR ROAD APPROACH, RECONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE OR RESURFACING 

PUBLIC UTILITY MODIFICATIONS, EXTENSIONS, HOOKUPS

FLAGS, SIGNS, BANNERS, DECORATIONS, PARADES AND CELEBRATIONS

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTNEGATIVE DECLARATIONCATEGORICALLY EXEMPT

FENCE

EROSION CONTROL

MAILBOX 

OTHER _____________________________________________________________________________

OTHER ____________________________________

GRADINGBUILDING COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT OTHER _____________________________________________________________________

LANDSCAPING

ADA NOTICE: For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For information, call (916) 445-1233, TTY 711, or write to Records 
and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.

FEDERAL STATE              LOCAL            PRIVATE

FUNDING SOURCE(S)

EXCAVATION

Permission is requested to encroach on the State Highway right-of-way as follows:



STATE OF CALIFORNIA • DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STANDARD ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
TR-0100  (REV. 03/2015)

PERMIT NO.

Page 2 of 3

22. Will the proposed project require the disturbance of soil?   YES NO

 If "YES", estimate the area within State Highway right-of-way in square feet AND acres: _____________________ (ft2) AND ______________________ (acres)

         estimate the area outside of State Highway right-of-way in square feet AND acres: ______________________ (ft2) AND _____________________ (acres)

23. Will the proposed project require dewatering?   YES NO

 If "YES", estimate total gallons AND gallons/month.  __________________________ (gallons) AND __________________________ (gallons/month)

 SOURCE*:  STORM WATER NON-STORM WATER

 (*See Caltrans SWMP for definitions of non-storm water discharge:  http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/env/stormwater/index.htm )

24. How will any storm water or ground water be disposed of from within or near the limits of the proposed project?

 Storm Drain System Combined Sewer / Storm System  Storm Water Retention Basin

 Other (explain): _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

19. Will this project cause a substantial change in the significance of a historical resource (45 years or older), or cultural resource?

20. Is this project on an existing State Highway or street where the activity involves removal of a scenic resource including a significant tree or stand of trees, a 

rock outcropping or a historic building?        YES         NO    (If "YES", provide a description)

 (If "YES", provide a description)

21. Is work being done on the applicant's property?
(If "YES", attach 6 complete sets of site and grading plans.)        YES             NO

YES         NO

The following questions must be completed when a City, County or other public agency IS NOT involved in the approval of this project. 

Your answers to these questions will assist Departmental staff in identifying any physical, biological, social or economic resources that may be affected by your proposed 

project within State Highway right-of-way and to determine which type of environmental studies may be required to approve your application for an encroachment permit.

It is the applicant's responsibility for the production of all required environmental documentation and supporting studies and in some cases this may be costly and time 

consuming.  If possible, attach photographs of the location of the proposed project. Please answer these questions to the best of your ability. Provide a description of 

any "YES" answers (type, name, number, etc.)

A. Will any existing vegetation and/or landscaping within State Highway right-of-way be disturbed?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

B. Are there waterways (e.g. river, creek, pond, natural pool or dry streambed) adjacent to or within the limits of the project or State Highway right-of-way?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

C. Is the proposed project located within five miles of the coast line?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Will the proposed project generate construction noise levels greater than 86 dBA (e.g. jack-hammering, pile driving)?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

E. Will the proposed project incorporate land from a public park, recreation area or wildlife refuge open to the public?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

F. Are there any recreational trails or paths within the limits of the proposed project or State Highway right-of-way?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

G. Will the proposed project impact any structures, buildings, rail lines or bridges within State Highway right-of-way?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

H. Will the proposed project impact access to any businesses or residences?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

I. Will the proposed project impact any existing public utilities or public services?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

J. Will the proposed project impact existing pedestrian facilities, such as sidewalks, crosswalks or overcrossings?

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

K. Will new lighting be constructed within or adjacent to State Highway right-of-way?

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



STATE OF CALIFORNIA • DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STANDARD ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
TR-0100  (REV. 03/2015) PERMIT NO.

Page 3 of 3

ADDRESS OF AUTHORIZED AGENT / ENGINEER (Include City and Zip Code)

28. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

26. NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT / ENGINEER (A "Letter of authorization" is required if different from #25)

25. NAME OF APPLICANT OR ORGANIZATION

29. PRINT OR TYPE NAME 30.TITLE 31. DATE

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CLAUSES PRIOR TO SIGNING THIS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION.

The applicant, understands and herein agrees that an encroachment permit can be denied, and/or a bond required for non-payment of prior or 
present encroachment permit fees.  Encroachment Permit fees may still be due when an application is withdrawn or denied, and that a denial 
may be appealed, in accordance with the California Streets and Highways Code, Section 671.5.  All work shall be done in accordance with the 
California Department of Transportation's (Department) rules and regulations subject to inspection and approval.

The applicant, understands and herein agrees to the general provisions, special provisions and conditions of the encroachment permit, and to 
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers, directors, agents, employees and each of them (Indemnitees) from and against any and all 
claims, demands, causes of action, damages, costs, expenses, actual attorneys’ fees, judgments, losses and liabilities of every kind and nature 
whatsoever (Claims) arising out of or in connection with the issuance and/or use of this encroachment permit and the placement and subse-
quent operation and maintenance of said encroachment for: 1) bodily injury and/or death to persons including but not limited to the Applicant, 
the State and its officers, directors, agents and employees, the Indemnities, and the public; and 2) damage to property of anyone.  Except as 
provided by law, the indemnification provisions stated above shall apply regardless of the existence or degree of fault of Indemnities.  The Ap-
plicant, however, shall not be obligated to indemnify Indemnities for Claims arising from the sole negligence and willful misconduct of State, its 
officers, directors, agents or employees.

An encroachment permit is not a property right and does not transfer with the property to a new owner.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) OF 1990: All work within State Highway right-of-way shall be conducted in 
compliance with all applicable Federal, State and Local Access laws, regulations and guidelines including but not limited to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG), the Public Rights-of-Way Guidelines (PROWG), the Department’s current Design Information 
Bulletin 82, “Pedestrian Accessibility Guidelines for Highway Projects”, the Department’s Encroachment Permits Manual and encroachment permit. 

DISCHARGES OF STORM WATER AND NON-STORM WATER: All work within State Highway right-of-way shall be conducted in compliance with 
all applicable requirements of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit issued to the Department, to govern the 
discharge of storm water and non-storm water from its properties.  Work shall also be in compliance with all other applicable Federal, State and 
Local laws and regulations, and with the Department’s Encroachment Permits Manual and encroachment permit. Compliance with the Depart-
ment's NPDES permit requires amongst other things, the preparation and submission of a Storm Water Pollution Protection Plan (SWPPP), 
or a Water Pollution Control Program (WPCP), and the approval of same by the appropriate reviewing authority prior to the start of any work. 
Information on the requirements may also be reviewed on the Department's Construction Website at:

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/construc/stormwater

 PHONE NUMBER

BILLING ADDRESS WHERE INVOICE(S) IS/ARE TO BE MAILED    (Include City and Zip Code)

FAX NUMBERE-MAIL ADDRESS

IS A LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION ATTACHED?

 YES  NO

ADDRESS OF APPLICANT OR ORGANIZATION WHERE PERMIT IS TO BE MAILED    (Include City and Zip Code)

 PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBERE-MAIL ADDRESS

27. NAME OF BILLING CONTACT (Same as #25          Same as #26      )

 PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBERE-MAIL ADDRESS

























 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 16 a developer recycled line cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    July 13, 2018 

To:    Board of Directors  

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Reimbursement Requested by Developer for Recycled Water Line from 
Murieta Gardens to Cantova Lift Station – 78 Lots 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve developer request for reimbursement in amounts not to exceed $105,135.50 for recycled water line 
from Murieta Gardens to Cantova Lift Station – 78 lots, with the condition that the developer provide invoices 
and certified payrolls for actual construction costs. Funding to come from Water Augmentation Reserves.       

 
BACKGROUND 

As  part  of  the District’s  Preliminary Design  Report  to  lay  out what  is  needed  for  recycled water  use  and 
disposal, the Murieta Gardens Development and Operating Engineers (OE3)  landscaping areas were cited as 
places of use for recycled water. With construction continuing at the Murieta Gardens, it is an opportune time 
to  complete  the  required  recycled water  infrastructure  that  is needed  to  supply  the Murieta Gardens  and 
Operating Engineers. The developer provided costs for reimbursement of these installations (attached). They 
were forwarded to Coastland Engineering for review. 
 
This  recycled  water  line  would  connect  the  recycled  water  line  from Murieta  Gardens  over  to  the  OE3 
landscaping areas.  Coastland reviewed the costs and recommends its approval. The reimbursement describes 
two (2) sections of the line, A – which runs under Murieta Drive to the Cantova sewer lift station and B – from 
the Murieta Gardens  II’s Sobon Drive  to Murieta Drive. The estimate also  showed an additional air  release 
valve  (ARV)  that  is not on  the plans or called  for, which  I  removed. The  total reimbursement cost  including 
15% contingency is $99,970 after removing the line item costs for the LP gas line and additional ARV.  
 
        



 

Z:\Board Meeting Packets\2018 Board Packets\07-18-2018 Board Packet\agenda 16 a developer recycled line cover.doc 

      Section A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        Section B 

 
 
The liquid propane gas line is no longer being requested as we are not changing out the generator at this time 
and not necessarily with liquid propane. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



pauls
Callout
Not being approved

pauls
Line

pauls
Line

pauls
Line

pauls
Line

pauls
Line

pauls
Line

pauls
Line

pauls
Text Box
$20,880

pauls
Line

pauls
Line

pauls
Line

pauls
Callout
Plans only call for one ARV and that's on item B

pauls
Text Box
$56,020

pauls
Text Box
$76,900$11,535$11,535$99,970






	July 18, 2018 Agenda
	A- 1 Call to Order
	A-2 Adopt Agenda
	A-3 Employee Promotions
	A-4 Public Comments
	A-5 Consent Calendar
	a-1 June 20, 2018 Board Mtg.  Minutes
	a-2 July 10, 2018 Improvements Minutes 
	a-3 July 3, 2018 Personnel Minutes
	5b - Bills Paid Listing 

	A-6 Staff Reports
	a - GM Report
	b 0 Admin Report/Financials
	c - Security Udpates  
	June 2018 Rule Compliants
	June 2018 Rule Violation Citations

	d Utilities Updates
	GPCD Comparison
	June 2018 Average Daily Water Consumption

	A-7 Correspondence
	a Bill and Pat Kelly Letter 
	b - Dawn Klein Email 

	A-8 Education
	A-9 Meeting Dates/Times
	A-10 Salary Survey Non-Rep Employees
	A-11 Water Plant Box Culvert
	Jensen Precast Quote
	Oldcastle Precast Proposal

	A-12 Crane Rental 
	American Crane Rental Proposal
	Bigge Crane and Rigging Co. Proposal

	A-13 Cantova Pump/Rail Replacement
	Xylem Proposal

	A-14 Cantova Pump Bypass 
	Pac Machine Co. Proposal

	A-15 Encroachment Permit Reimbursement
	Standard Encroachment Permit Application
	Estimate Costs from Baker-Williams Engineering Group
	JD Pasquetti Bid

	A-16 Recycled Water Line
	Invoice

	A-17 Director Comments
	A-18 Adjournment



	1 COUNTY: Sacramento 
	2 ROUTE: 16
	3 POSTMILE: 19.3
	4 ADDRESS OR STREET NAME: Highway 16
	5 CITY: Rancho Murieta 
	6 CROSS STREET Distance and direction from project site: 1/4 Mile East of Murieta Drive
	7 PORTION OF RIGHTOFWAY: Bore Under ROW
	OWN FORCES: On
	CONTRACTOR: Off
	9 ESTIMATED START DATE: July 30, 2018
	10 ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE: August 6, 2018
	MAX DEPTH: N/A
	AVG DEPTH: N/A
	AVG WIDTH: N/A
	LENGTH: N/A
	SURFACE TYPE: N/A
	12  ESTIMATED COST WITHIN STATE HIGHWAY RIGHTOFWAY: 
	FEDERAL: Off
	STATE: Off
	LOCAL: Off
	PRIVATE: On
	PRODUCT TYPE: Recycled Water
	DIAMETER: 12"
	VOLTAGE  PSIG: N/A
	14 CALTRANS PROJECT CODE ID: N/A
	Double Permit: Off
	Parent Permit Number: #03166RC0849
	Applicants Reference Number  Utility Work Order Number: Murieta Gardens
	16_NO: Off
	16_YES: On
	Who: Permits 
	Description: This permit is for Rancho Murieta Community Service District to install, own, operate and maintain an 12" recycle water main in the 26" steel casing being bored at station 904+00
	18 YES: On
	COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT: Off
	BUILDING: Off
	GRADING: Off
	OTHER: On
	If YES check type of project AND attach environmental documentation and conditions of approval: Recycle Water line  
	CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT: Off
	NEGATIVE DECLARATION: Off
	ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT: On
	OTHER_2: Off
	undefined: 
	18 NO: Off
	DRIVEWAY OR ROAD APPROACH RECONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE OR RESURFACING: Off
	FENCE: Off
	PUBLIC UTILITY MODIFICATIONS EXTENSIONS HOOKUPS: Off
	MAILBOX: Off
	FLAGS SIGNS BANNERS DECORATIONS PARADES AND CELEBRATIONS: Off
	EROSION CONTROL: Off
	OTHER_3: Off
	undefined_2: 
	LANDSCAPING: Off
	A: 
	B: 
	C: 
	D: 
	E: 
	F: 
	G: 
	H: 
	I: 
	J: 
	K: 
	undefined_3: Off
	undefined_4: Off
	19 Will this project cause a substantial change in the significance of a historical resource 45 years or older or cultural resource: 
	20_YES: Off
	20_NO: Off
	20 Is this project on an existing State Highway or street where the activity involves removal of a scenic resource including a significant tree or stand of trees a: 
	21_YES: Off
	21_NO: Off
	22_YES: Off
	22_NO: Off
	ft2 AND: 
	ft2 AND_2: 
	estimate the area outside of State Highway rightofway in square feet AND acres: 
	acres: 
	23_YES: Off
	23_NO: Off
	gallons AND: 
	gallonsmonth: 
	STORM WATER: Off
	NONSTORM WATER: Off
	Storm Drain System: Off
	Combined Sewer  Storm System: Off
	Storm Water Retention Basin: Off
	Other explain: On
	undefined_6: N/A
	25 NAME OF APPLICANT OR ORGANIZATION: Rancho Murieta Community Services District, Mark Martin
	25 ADDRESS OF APPLICANT OR ORGANIZATION WHERE PERMIT IS TO BE MAILED: 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho Murieta CA 95683
	EMAIL ADDRESS: MMartin@ranchomurietacsd.com
	PHONE NUMBER: 916-354-3700
	FAX NUMBER: 
	26 NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT  ENGINEER A Letter of authorization is required if different from 25: 
	YES_6: Off
	NO_6: Off
	26 ADDRESS OF AUTHORIZED AGENT  ENGINEER: 
	EMAIL ADDRESS_2: 
	PHONE NUMBER_2: 
	FAX NUMBER_2: 
	27 NAME OF BILLING CONTACT Same as 25: On
	Same as 26: Off
	Billing Contact: 
	BILLING ADDRESS WHERE INVOICES ISARE TO BE MAILED: 
	EMAIL ADDRESS_3: 
	PHONE NUMBER_3: 
	FAX NUMBER_3: 
	29 PRINT OR TYPE NAME: Mark Martin
	30 TITLE: General Manager   
	31 DATE: 06-05-2018


